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NOTICE 

I This Form for annual repon should be lilled out in iripl'caie and iwo copies 
reiurned lo the Inierslaie Commerce Commission, Bureau of accoutts. 
Washington. D C 20423. by .Varch JI of the year following that for which the repon 
IS made. One copy should be retained in respondem's flies. Aiteniion is specially 
directed to the following provisions of Part I of the Interstate Commerce Act. 

(4f) U.S.C. 11145, Rtporti by canlcn. haon, aad aamlaHniii 
(a) The Inteniaie Commeiee Commusion may requue— 
(1) camen. broken, lesson, and associaaons. or clasies of dieib as die CommissioB 

nuy piescnbe. to flle anniul, penodK. and special reports with die Conmunonconiamuig 
answen to quesoons asked by il, and 

(2) apenonliifnishuigcanorpraiecavescrviGeaigBuuiheatorcaldloarailarexpreu 
earner pnvidmg nnspanaiion subject lo diis wbciile, lo file repoits widi die Commission 
ooniaining answen to quesoans about those can or services 

(bX I) An annual repoit shall coniam an accoum, ui as much detail u die Commiuioa 
may require, of die affam of die cainer, btoker, lessor, or assooanon for die 12-ninidi 
penod endmg on die 31 st day of December of each year. However, when an annual repoit u 
made by a mour camer, a broker, or a lessor or an associauon mainlaiiied by 01 inlcRSBd m 
one of diem, die penon making die report may elect m make it for die 13-nioiiih penod 
aoDouniing year ending al die ckise of one of die last 7 days of eacb calendar year if die 
books of die person making die icpon are kept by diat penon on die basis of diat aocaunung 
year 

(2) An annual repon shall be filed widl die Commusion by die end of die 3pd mondi aAv 
die end of die yew for which die repon a made unleu die Conimusna extends die fUmg 
daa or changes die period covered by die repon. The annual icpon and. if the Cbamuanaa 
requncs. any other repon made under ihu secooa. shall be made under oadi. 

(C) T l i . rnmmi,.9irai rii.ll €li»«iiilni> jml cimplily Kl th» nmimimi r t l m l purr i f jhl i i 

die reponng requocmeiiis applicahle under dus subdupicr to molor oonunon camen of 
pnpeny widi respect to Binspnttannn provuled under ceitifkaia to which die provisioos 
of sechon l0922(bX4XE)of dus dtle apply and to motor cooaact cainen of pnperty wnh 
respect to mnsponaooo provided under permits to which die pmvuioas of sectno 
I0923(b)(S) of dus nde apply Pub L. 9S.473, Oct. 17. 1978, 92 Siai 1427, Pub L. 
96-296. t S<b). July I. 1980. 94 Slat. 796. 

(4f)U.S.C.llWl.(g) AperaoorequnediomakeaRponiadieComiiiusion.answcra 
question, or nuke, prepare, or preserve a record under dus subtitle coaeenung tianspcna-
don nlqect to die junsdictHMi of du Commission under subchapter n of chapter lOS of diu 
dde, or an ofTicer, agent, or employee of dial person dial (I) does oM make du repon. (2) 
does nol specifically, compleiely, and midiAilly answer du quesdon, (3) docs not make, 
picpan. or preserve die record m die form and manner prescnbed by du Commusioii. or 
(4) does not comply wnh secnon 10921 of dus dde, u habk lo du Umled SlaiBi 
Govemmem for a civd penally of nol mora dun UOO for each vwlalica and for noi mac 
dun S2n for each additional day du violation Gootmues. Afler die dak of enacmual of din 
semeace, no penalties shall be unpoaed unda dua suhsecthm for a violaiioa reladng lo du 
maspoitatiaa of hoHschokl goods Any such penalties dial wcMiipos«l|Wir« to siiilidair 
of enacueal shall be collected only m acGOidaaGe wnh du pfovisioaa of subaecim (b) of 

Tbe leim "cainer" means a comnioa cainer subject to dus 
mwee of such camer. and the uim "lessor" means a 
or a pipe line, leased to aod opented by a commoa earner 
•cceiver or nusiee of such lessor,* * * 

lulgect ID das pan. aad ocludes a 

The iripnnririii is finiher requued to scad u du Bureau of Acoouau imnwdmrly upoa 
prepannon. two oopui of iu latest anaual repon m uockhoMew. Sec sfhnhilc B. page 2 

2 TheusmictioasudusFarmiliouldbecareftillyobaerved, aad^adkfHejdoiisAoiiU 
be aniiueredfidly and accurately, whether il has been aaswendm a picvioua aaaual icpcn 
or n« Except u cases where duy are specifically auAonzed, fancrllanmu, artiiliaiy 
check maiks. u d du Idu should not be uaed edher as panial or as eanre aaswcn to 
mqunes Ifsnyutquuy.basedoaaiactediagiaqniiyiailu laistiaiipuii fona u, because 

of du answer rendered to such prcccdmg uiquiiy. uuppiicaMe 10 du penoa or ooiporaBoa 
in whose behalf du repon is made, such notatioa u "Not applicable: ice page 

, , Kheduk (or Ime) number ' ihouid ba used n answer 
itetao.ninat preeue reference ta the portum oflhe report showutg the f i t a which ma^ 
Ihe mquuy mappbcablt Where du wort "none" duly aad compielely itaaes dai fact, a 
ShouM be given as du answer lo any particular uiquiiy or any panicular ponioa of aa 
impiiiy Where dates sre called for, du moodi and day should be staled as well aadu year 
Cusionuiy ahbieviaiioos may be uaed m stating dales. 

3 £v«ry omiial report should, m ail particulars, be cemplttt m isstif. t a i refereaoea m 
du retunu of fornur yean ShouU not be made lo take du place of requncd entnes exeepi aa 
herem odurwue specifically directed or ludnrued. 

4 l f i l l<gl l«n««my<irr f««, i .hUtn. .o«i .Al i iw». l .». i»- . - i . . ) . [»-• im. .n . . i fc . . •« . 

repon, duy sboukl be kgiMy made 00 durable paper sad, wtaerever pncbcaMe, oa Iheen 
net larger dun a page of du Form Inserted sheeu shoukl be securely aaaehed.pr4erably 
at the mner margm. aaaehmtm ^ puis or clips it um^fleieia 

i All entnes sbould be made in a peraunea black mk. Thoae of a ooamay chancier 
ShouU be indjcaied in paiendusu. 

6 Money Items, except averages, thnughoiit du saaual icpon form ShouU be sbowa m 
dwosaadi of doUan adjusted to accord widi fooanp. Totals for 
mhaafiaiy aceouma mcluded in supporting whwhilcs must be u 
pnmaiyaoBoums Forpuiposesoriouaduig,sniaunBofSSOOiwkuihaaSI.OOOilioiiU 
be raised to du nearest diouaand dollan. aad amouBU of less dua SSOO itaouU be kiwend. 

7 Railroad corponaoas. mainly disonguisiud as oprratiag "•"i*™"*' aad leaaor 
companies, are for the pupoae of repon to ifae Intemak OwiiniWiC CoauausiQa divided 
iau classes. An optrtamg company u one whose officen dacct du hiitumi of awspon-
anoa aad whose books ooatam npnrating u wdl as fiaaacial srmmls; a kiaor tomfony. 
du propeity of which bang leased lo and opeiaied by aaodur compaay, is oae dial 
maimaina a separak legal exiskaoe and kecpe fiaaacial boi aot T*~*-f accouna 

Openang companies aic broadly classifkd, wnh respeci lo duv "|—'*"i icvcmui 
anfnnihig to du foUowmg geaeni defbudaiu: 

Clan I compaaies are dnse taavrng aaaual - T ' l ' i " ! f 
For das dau , Aanul Repon Fona R-l u jauvaltJ. 

I of 830.000,000 ore 

Ciau n compamea are dioae havuig anaud opeiaung icveiausku aaa 850,000,000 bat 
ia exceu of 810,000.000. 

8. Except where du ooouxi cleaily ladicaus sonu Mhu i 
wlua used m this Pona have du -•**—g' staled below: 

CoaBBiuna means ike liaerssett Cuauetrtt Commusion. 
person er corporatian la whatt behaf the report u made. Year 
December i l for which dte report it madt. H u Ckue of the Year 
kuuMU an December 31 cfthe year for which the report is made, at, a 
made for a rimter penod dua oae year, a titata dte elate of die period covered by the 
report.tteBepaaaatolteYetiiaetatthebegauilHgefbiitlneuenJamiaryleftheyear 
farwhiehdierepertistiede.ae.'iai,tii rtaj upwtu mada fbr a shmsTpailod Ifaaa oae yesr. 
It means Ar fergiiuiMir (^ike^rnad cowrarf ty it* r^ort. The hcocdiaf Yev auana Ae 
year elided December 311^ dte year next preceding the yearfor which dte repaet It mede. 
The Uniform Syskm of Accounu for Raihoad riaiiiunies meaas the tyatm efeceaena In 
Pen 1201 of Tidt 49, Codt i^ Federal KfgidMam, as emended. 

For ladex. See back of book 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

» 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990 

.Name, official title, telephone number, and offlce address of offlcer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this report: 

(Name) L- I - P r i l l a m a n , J r , (Title) Vice Pre.qiripni- and C o n t r o l l e r 

(Telephone number) (804) 629-2770 
lArea code) (Telephone numberi 

(Offlce address) Three Commercial P l a c e . N o r f o l k , VA 23510-2191 
(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 

For lal i bt ikt Mpff ia indtal of DoaiMou. US. G o r c n a n l Pmi lat Onkc. Wukinfun. D.C. 20402 



- ^ • NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDLUUES 

SCIIEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART r - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOUDATED RAILROAD*? 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
G^efore taxes) for all afCiliated railroads (all classes). Do noi indude rail-related affiliates 
that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent 
of the numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to 
indude all railroads in the lepoiting entity. $ 930,049 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reporting entity 865 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. Qf the affiliate is 80% or more controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 1(X)% of the affiliate's dividend. If the 
affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% 
of the affiliate's dividend 1\714 

= Adjusted income from conu'nuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" 
in item (3) below S 915.470 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pretax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pretax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the 
amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1 S 502,551 

-•- Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure 
indudes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and 
Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 328,361 

+ Interesi income on working capital allowance, which represents the total 
consolidated interest income relative to the working capital component of the net 
investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 
for all railroads in the tepotting entity. 17,997 

-•- Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total 
of release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 12 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges 
as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 96,621 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was 
induded in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1) — 

= Combined/Consolidated Pretax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This 

repiesents "S* in Item 6 ) bdow. $ 752,300 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" ($752,300 + $915,470) 82.18% 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 
which equals the nonrailroad-related tax ratio 17.82% 



NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 
SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Determinaiion of Nonrail Taxes 
Page 2 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the tolal provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The nonrailroad-related tax ratio Glem (4) above) times the total current 
income taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents 
the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity (17.82% X $308,832) 55,034 

+ Any nonrail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist 
for all lailroads in the repotting entity. — 

Equals total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroads 
in the reporting entity $ 55,034 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFHLIATES 
(^CLIJDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pretax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus 
deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies $ — 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads 
in the reporting entity Otem 5 above) $ 55,034 

+ Total nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred 
to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) $ 55,034 
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY Dh'l ERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
1 13 1 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income for Reporung Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 
Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-

Cash Portion 
Income Taxes Assodated with Non-Rail Income and 

Deductions 
Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to non-

rail status (net of income taxes) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in 
Transportation Service 

1 Less: Interesi During Consiruction 
Other Elements of Invesiment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 
1 Working Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes | 

(Lines 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits | 

iNet Investment Base (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 1 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

7.390,209 
39,926 

— 1 
— 1 224.353 

7,574,636 
2,689.620 
4,885.016 

End of 
Year 
(0 

502,551 

17.997 

55.034 

4.772 
580.354 

7.531,529 
35,142 
— 
— 

277,893 

7,774.280 
2.714.209 1 
5.060.071 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in 
this consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

See Page 4, "Prindples of Combined Reporting.' 

Nature of Business 
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SPECUL fwmcz 

Dockel No 38SS9 Railioad Clauiricaiion Index, served January 20. 1983 inodiried the reponmg lequiicinenis Tor class. 11. Ill and all Switching and 
lerminal companies These camen will notify ihe Commission only if ihe calculation results m a different revenue level 'hen us cuirem classiricauon. 

The dan border on ihe schedules represents dau that are captured for processing by the Commission 

Il IS esiiinaied thai an aveiafe of 800 burden houn per lapotuc are required to complete thu collection of laformation. Thu estimaie includes time for 
reviewing instructions, seaidung eiutmg dau souicea. gathenng and nuintainuig the dau needed, and compkung and mvtcwiag the colleaion of infomu­
iion. Comments concerning the accuiacy of Ihu burden eMimatc or sugfcuiona for reducmB thu burden should be direaed to ihe Seaion of Adminuuauve 
Services. Intentate Conuneroe Commusion and Ihe OrTioe of Infofnaiioa aad Regulatory Affam. OfTice of Manaaeneni aad Budgel. 



fi'oad Initials- NS Rail Year 1990 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The Respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schdules are not applicable. 

2 Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and ntle in the space provided below. 

3 If no schedules were omitted indlcau 'NONE.' 

Page Schedule No. TiSe 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NSRail Year 1990 

B. lOENTriY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous 
reports In case any changes ol the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, 
they should be explained in full detail. 

1 Give in full the exact name of the respondent Use the words 'The* and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate name. 
Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the 
cover, on the title page, and in the 'Venfication.* If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals 
otnenwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursant to 
Special Permission from tha commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 beiow and list the consolidated 
group on page 4. 

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act, if a reorganization has been effected, give date of 
reorganization If a receivership or other trust, give also date when such receivership or other possessnn began. If a partnership, 
give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according ID the fact. Give 
date of organization of onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

1 Exact name of common carrier making this report Norfolk Southem Confiblned Railroad Subsidiaries* (NS Rail) Is comprised 

principally of Norfolk Southem Railway Consolidated and its major subsidiary Norfolk and Western Railviiay Consolidated. 

2 Date of incorporation Norfolk Southern Raihway Company was incorporated June IB. 1894 under the name Southem Railway 

Company; Norfolk and Westem Railway Company - January 15,1896. 

3 Under laws of what Government, State, or Terntoiy organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give 

court of junsdicuon and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company-Organized under and by virture of an act of Assembly of the State of Virginia, 

approved Febmary 20,1894. Norfolk and Westem Railway Company-Organized September 24,1896 under act of 

General Assembly of Virginia, approved January 15,1896. 

4 if the respondent was reorganized dunng ythe year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted Its business under a 

different name, give full particulars On June 1,1982. Southern Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Westem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidiaries of Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS), a transportation holding company Incorporated 

in Virginia. Effective December 31,1990, NS transferred all the common stock of NW to SR, and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. 

See note on page 4 "Principles of Consoiidated Reporting.' 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounte, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 

to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I I Two Copies are attached to this report. 

D Two copies will be submitted 

[X]NO annual report to stockhoklers is prepared. Not applnable for 'Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries.* 
Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies of SEC Annual Reports Form 10-K tor year ended December 31,1990, 
for the following companies: Norfolk Southem Corporation and Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Raport R-l 



b 
• Road Initials. NSRail Yeai 1990 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
1. Stete the par value of each share of stock: Common, $ * per share, first preferred, $ * per share: second preferred. 

$ * per share: debenture stock. $ * pershai 

2. Stete whether or not each share of stock has the right»( 

3 Are voting rights porportnnal to holdings? * 

4 Are voiing rights attached to any securities oti' 

to which voting rights are attached (as of the close c 

voting righte, steting whether voting righto are actual or conting 

5 Has any dass or issue of secunties any special privileges 

of corporate action by any method? * If so, desc 

•e 

)ne vote: if not, give Ml particulars in a footnoti 

If not, stete in a footnote ihe relation between 

er than stock? * If so, name 

)f the year), and state in detail the relat 

ent, and if contingent, showing the contingenq 

in the election of directors, trustees, or manag 

nbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue 

i * 

loMings and corresponding voting righis 

in a footnote each security, other than stock 

ion bettween holdings and corresponding 

r. 

ers, or in the determination 

and give a 
succinct statement showing deariy the charcter and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest dosing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such dosing * 

7 State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if wiihin one year ot the date ot 

such dosing, If within one year of the date of such filing: if not, Stete as of the ctose of the year. * votes, asof * 
(dale) 

8. Stete the total number ol stockhoklers of record, as ot the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. * stockholders. 
9 Give the names of the thirty secunty holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest dosing ot the stock book or compilation 

of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year pnor to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing 

tor each his address, the number of votes whnh he would have had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting Ihen been In order, and the classification 

of the number of votes to which he weas entifled, which respect to securities heM by him, such secruities being dassifiad as common stock, second 

preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, steting in a tootnote the names ol such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in 

tmst. give (in a tootnote) the parttoulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreement, give aa suppleinentei intoimalion the names and addresses 

of the thirty terges holders of Ihe voting trust certfnates and the amount of their individual holdings. U Ihe stack book waa not closed ortheSst 

ol Slockholders oompiUed wlihin audi year; show such thirty security holders as of the dose of tfie year. 

* See Schedule 230 
Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Nameof 

Secunty HokJer 

See Schedule 230 

Address of 

Secunty 

HoUer 

Number of votes 

towhwh 

secunty hokJer 

was entitled 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 

PREFERRED 

Second Firet 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continuad 

10. Stete the total number of votes east at the latest general meeting for the elecbon of directors of the respondent. 

11. Give the date of such meeting. ^ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ . ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ 

12. Give the place of such meeting. ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ 

See Schedule 230 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Principles of Combined Reporting 

Nortolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) includes the affiliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 

Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS). The major subsidiary is Nortolk Southem Railway Company and consol'idafed 

subsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Iterfolk and Westem Railway Company and consolidated subsidiaries (see page 2, 

'Identity of Respondent*). See listing of companies Included In combined rail reporting below. Nonrailroad subsidiaries whose 

assets and operations are not deemed to be an intergral part of rail operatfons are included in this combined report in tfie 

following classifications: 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets - 'Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operattons' 

Results of Operations - 'Other Income' and 'Miscellaneous Deductions From Income* 

All significant intercompany balances arvi transactions have t)een eliminated in comiiination. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 
Indicated In Chairman William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

The folfowing companies are inciuded in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

Class I Lessors and Other 

Alabama Great Soutfiem Railroad Company, The 

Central of Georgia Railroad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Nortolk and Western Railway Company 

Nortolk Souttiem Railway Company 

Class II 

Georgia Southem and Florida Railway Company 

Class III 

Aflantic and East Carolina Railway Company 
Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 
Chattanooga Station Company 

Chesapeake Western Railway 
Georgia Northern Railway Company, The 

Interstate Railroad Company 

Live Oak, Perry and South Georgia Railway Company 
Louisiana Southem Railway Company 

New Orieans Terminal Company 
Nortolk and Portsmoutii Belt Une RaHroad Company 
SL Johns River Terminal Company 
Stete University Railroad Company 
Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 
Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, inc. 

Adante and Chartotte Air Line Railway 

Company, The 
Chattanooga Terminal Railway Company 
Citico Realty Company 
Eiberton Soutfiem Railway Company 
15th & K Associates 

Georgia Midland Railway Company, The 
High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Souttiem Railroad Company 
Lake Erie Docl« Company 
Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 
Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 
National Investment Company, The 
Nortii Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 
NW Equipment Corporation 
Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 
Soutfi Westem Rail Road Company, The 
Southem Rail Terminals, Inc. 
Southem Rail Terminals of Alabama, Inc. 
Souttiem Rail Terminals of North Carolina, Inc. 
Southem Railway - Carolina Division 
Souttiem Region Coal Transport, Inc. 
Souttiem Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 
Souttiem Region Materials Supply, Inc. 
Souttiem Region Motor Transport, Inc. 
Triple Crown Services, Inc. 
Virginia and Souttiwestem Railway Company 
Wabash Railroad Company 
Yadkin Railroad Company 
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Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715, 716, 717 
721,721.6 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739. 741 
743 
744 

731, 732 
731,732 
731,732 
733, 735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCiAL POSITION • ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivaiente 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interiine and Ottier Balances 
- Customers 
-Ottier 
- Accrued Accounte Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Worthing Funds Prepaymente Defenied Income Tax Debite 
Materials and Supplies 
Ottier Cunent Assete 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Ottier Assete 
Special Funds 
Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 310A) 
Ottier Investmente and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunsnt 

Maritetebie Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Ottier ttian Canier Operation 

(less Depreciation) $19,893 and $19,346 respectively 
Ottier Assete 
Ottier Defened Debite 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debite 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330, L-30 Col. h & b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330, L-39 Cd. h & b) 
Unalfocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules .335,342,351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balanca at dose 
ofyear 

(b) 

176,290 
136.643 

486 

897 
16,956 

263,866 
37,853 

321.901 

(7.408) 
110.004 
75,803 
13,438 

1,146,729 

17,366 
260,378 

207,049 
-

137,523 

8.030 
' 6,205 
-
636,551 

6,790,508 
4,174,908 

257,967 
(3,623,560) 

7.599.823 

9,383,103 

5 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

119,400 
265,181 

483 

967 
17,243 

283,969 
36,517 

370,425 
393,645 

(8.099) 
91,209 
58,820 
21,795 

1.651,555 

29,106 
345.347 

118.497 
-

133,328 

3,732 
5,382 

. 
635.392 

6,624,841 
4,096,922 

250,113 
(3,561.912) 

7.409.964 

9,696,911 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATiVE STATEMENT OF HNANCiAL POSITCN • LIABILmES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUFTY 

Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765, 767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 
798 
7981 

798.5 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Titte 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounte Payable: Interilne and Ottier Balances 
Audited Accounte and Wages 
Ottier Accounte Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables u Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounte Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Ottier Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Term Debt 

due Wittiin One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Uabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 

Debt in Defeult 
Accounte Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Defeult 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Auttiorities 
Accumulated Deferred Inoome Tax Credite 
Ottier Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credlte 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILTTIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Totel Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, L-53 & 54) 

Preferred Stock 
Discount on Capital Stocl( 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent MariwtaUe 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders'Equity 
TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

27.200 
3.926 

36,944 
3,975 

19.178 
67.580 

584,897 
177,004 
103,060 
94,136 

1.117,900 

159.553 
505,105 

4,798 
. 
-

(4,082) 

. 
2,714,209 

502,484 

3.882.067 

166,835 
166,835 
. 
-
511,588 

17.236 
3.687.477 

• 

. 
4.383.136 
9.383.103 

Baianoe at begin­
ning of year 

fc) 

. 
(394) 

39.620 
8.306 

21,710 
-
614,743 
153,609 
107,330 
96.456 

1.041.380 

168.868 
556.080 

6,835 
-
-

(3.917) 

. 
2.689.620 

408,234 

3,825,720 

166,835 
166.835 

. 
-
500.065 

17.236 
4.145.675 

-

-
4.829.811 
9,696.911 

Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The noies listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important efTect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to repon, 
insert the word "none*; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in Hnancial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the 
maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by othei 
railroads, (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to ofTicers and employees; and G) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restriaed under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts 

NONH $ 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 

.NONE $ 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating wheiher or not consistent with the prior year 

SFF NOrn- ^. PACF 9 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the aauarially computed value of vested benefits over the toul of the 
pension fund SEE NOTE =̂. PAGE 9 $ 

(c) Is any part of [sension plan funded' Specify Yes X_ No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by unst agreement, list lnistee(s) FIRST PENNSYLVANIA BA.NK fCUSTODIAJV) 
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment AUGUST 1 igsSfgjSTODIAI. Ar.RFF.MFNT) 
If respondent is afniiaied in any way with the irusiee(s), explain affiliation: 

(d) List afTiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE .̂ PAGE 9 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Specify Yes_2L No 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: SEE NOTE ^. PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voiing rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No If yes, who 
detennines how stock is voted' SEE NOTE \ PAGE 9 \ 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610). Yes X No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was S 8.MA 
(b) The amouni of invesiment lax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 

quallHed employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ ^ft • 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non -
operating expense accoum. $ NONE 

Continued on following page 
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200 . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Give paniculars with respea to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Insiruaion 5-6 
in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondeni. 

Disclose the nature and amouni of contingency that is material. 

Examples of coniingeni liabilities are ilems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or propeny. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company and certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating principally 
to railroad operations. Effective February 1, 1991, and continuing for an initial lerm of seven months, NS Rail is a 
subscriber to basic and supplemenlal service interruption insurance policies, providing daily indemnities to NS Rail 
and other railroad subscribers in the event of a strike over certain industry issues. These polk:ies also provide for NS 
Rail to make payments up to a maximum of $39.9 million in the event that participating railroads other than NS Rail 
experience a strike covered by the polkies. 

While the Tinal outcome with respeci to the foregoing contingencies cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the 
opinion of Management, after consulting with its legal counsel, that ultimate liability will nol materially affea the 
combined financial posiiion of NS Rail. 

NS Rail has received notices from the Environmental Proteaion Agency (EPA) that certain rail companies are 
'potentially responsible panies' under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability 
Aa and may be required to share in the cost to clean up certain waste disposal sites identiried by the EPA.' In each 
notice, and in the aggregate, NS Rail's degree of responsibility, if any, appears not to be material. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equiiy Securiiies. See Note 8. 

(Current Yr.) 

asof / r 
(PreviousYr) 
asof / / 

Current Ponfolio 
Noncurrent Ponfolio 
CurTentPoruoI io^^ 
Noncurrent Ponfolii 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

NTA 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (&.) to 
Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

NTA 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to marketable equiiy securiiies were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain Coss) of $ 
or 
security held at ume of sale. 

on the sale of marketable equiiy securiiies was included in net income 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each 

Signiflcant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to 
the filing, applicable to marketable equiiy securiiies owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NS Rail's defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employees, were merged into NS' 
retirement plans on June 1, 1982. Pension benefits are based primarily on years of service with NS and its 
participating subsidiary companies and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are 
made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Assets in the plans consist mainly of common stock. The 
following data relate principally to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Rail 
data are available. 

A summary of the pension cost (credit) components follows: 

1990 1282 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Service cost-benefits earned 
during the year 

Interest cost on projected 
benefit obligation 

Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension cost (crediO 

$ 9,288 

52,540 
(1,079) 

(66.096) 
$ (5.347) 

$ 8,133 

51.240 
(170,180) 
107 296 

$ (3.511) 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation which reflects appropriate assumptions as of the 
begirming of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropriate assumptions as of 
each year end. A summary of the major assumptions follows: 

Discount rate for determining: 
Pension cost 
Benefit obligations 

Future salary increases 
Retum on plan assets 

1990 

8.5% 
8.5% 

6% 
9% 

1989 

9% 
8.5% 

6% 
9% 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows: 

December ^1 . 
199Q 1989 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of anticipated future salary increases 

Projected benefit obligation 

Fair value of assets in plans 
Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized gain 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included in the balance sheets 

(In thousands of dollars) 

$ 621,580 
205 

621,885 
82490 
704,375 

761.467 
57,092 

(76,349) 
(38,174) 
12.764 

$ (44,667) 

$ 565,330 
422 

565,752 
(L2^ 

632,288 

182,245 

(84,224) 
(134,452) 

1^986 
$ (22,445) 

In addition to providing pension benefits, NS Rail provides health care and life insurance benefits for 
certain retired employees. The cost of providing these benefits is recognized principally by expensing 
actual payments, which were $16.8 million and $14.5 million in 1990 and 1989, respectively (see Note 13, 
"New Accounting Standards"). 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

(e)(i) Pension plan investments in securities of the respondent or affiliates at December 31, 1990 and 1989: 

Norfolk & Westem Railway 1st Consol. Mtge. Bonds, 
4%, 10/1/96 

Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures, 
6%, 08/01/08 

Wabash Railroad General Mtge. Income Bonds, Series B, 
4-1/4%, 01/01/91 

Trailer Train Company, 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 

(e)(ii) The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instmctions to the Board of Managers' 
nominee regarding the execution of general proxies with respect to shares of stock held under the 
respective plans. 

Par Value 
Qn thousands of dollars) 

$193 

$ 96 

$753 
$308 

8. .Marketable Equity Securities and Realized Gains on Investment Sales 
December ^1. 

199Q 1989 

Marketable equity securities, carried at lower of cost 
or market 

(In thousands of dollars) 

20,566 $ 20,566 

At December 31, 1990 and 1989, the market value of marketable equity securities which consist principally of 
7,252,634 shares of NS common stock, was $303.2 million and $294.3 million, respectively. 

During 1990, NS Rail sold its investment in securities of RF&P Corporation, realizing a $35.0 million pretax 
($21.8 million after-tax) gain. During 1989, NS Rail sold one-half of its holdings in Trailer Train Company, 
resulting in a $21.5 million pretax ($13.6 million after-tax) gain. Neither investment was a marketable equity 
security as defined under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

9. Related Parties ^ 

General 

NS is the parent holding company of NS Rail. The cost of functions performed by NS are allocated to its rail ^ 
operating subsidiaries. Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive -̂  
Vice President-Operations. 

Noncash Dividends 

On December 21, 1990, NS Rail declared and on December 28, 1990, issued to NS a noncash dividend of $800 
million which was settled by reduction of NS Rail's advances due from NS. This dividend represented, 

''principally,' forgiveness of advances made in connection with the NS share purchase programs. 

On December 22, 1989, NS Rail declared and issued to NS a noncash dividend of $300 million which was 
settled by reduction of NS Rail's short-term advances due from NS. On August 14, 1989, NS Rail declared and 
issued to NS a special $75.2 million noncash dividend. This dividend was paid through the transfer of certain 
short-term investments, rather than in cash. 

All noncash dividends were excluded from the Statements of Cash Flows. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road miiials NS Rail Year 1990 n 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9 Related Parties (conlinued) 

Intercompany Accounts 

Intercompany billings are made for all significant expenses incurred on behalf of each railroad in the NS Rail 
system. Settlement of intercompany balances is made periodically. Interest is applied to significant unsettled 
balances at the average NS yield on short-term investments. 

The net balances arising from these transactions were as follows: 

December 31. 
1990 1989 

(In thousands of dollars) 
Short-term advances: 

Due from (to) NS $ (67,580) $ 393.645 

Long-term advances: 
Due from NS $ l6l,378 $ 234,093 

NS Share Purchase and Commercial Paper Program 

Since 1987.' the NS Board of Directors has authorized the purchase and retirement of up to 65 million shares 
of NS common stock. The purchase of up to 20 million shares was authorized in November 1987. Upon 
completion of that program in fourth quarter 1989, the purchase of up to an additional 45 million shares 
through 1992 was authorized. Purchases under the programs were initially made with internally generated 
cash. Beginning in May 1990. purchases have been financed with proceeds from an NS commercial paper 
program which was initiated principally to finance these stock purchases. As of December 31, 1990, NS had 
recorded $493.1 million of notes under this program. Since the first purchases in December 1987 through 
December 31, 1990, NS has purchased and retired 35.462,200 shares of its common stock under these 
programs at a cost of $1.23 billion. 

Consistent with the earlier cash purchases, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purchases, 
either in the from of direct cash or cash used for debt service, will come from NS Rail through intercompany 
advances or dividends to NS. Included in interest income is $70.7 million, $65.2 million in 1990 and 1989, 
respectively, related to amounts due from NS. 

Transfer of Investment from NS 

Injuiy 1990. NS transferred its $11.5 million equity interest in a development partnership to Norfolk Southern 
Railway Company. This transfer was recorded at historical cost and was reflected as a contribution to capital. 

10 Business Organization and Stmcture 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company is the new corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southern 
Railway Company." Effective December 31. 1990, Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS) transferred all the 
common stock it owned in NW to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. As a result, at year end 1990, NW 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southern Railway Company, and NS owned all the common 
stock of Norfolk Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contribution to capital. 

This restmcturing of entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar 
to the pooling of interests method. The principal impact on finandal information is in the configuration of 
shareholders' equity, as NW has previously been included as part of NS Rail. Prior year information has been 
restated on this restmctured basis, and certain reclassifications have been made to conform prior year data 
with the 1990 presentation.. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11 In late 1989, NS Rail completed depreciation studies of both road property and equipment. While the results 
had little impaa in that year, changes in estimates and certain other refinements in methodology have 
resulted in moderately higher annual depreciation charges beginning in 1S>90. 

12. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic 

In 1989, the ICC adjusted the method of calculating the Railroad Cost Adjustment Factor cost index which 
forms the basis for its statutorily directed cost recovery rate increase procedures. The adjiostment requires 
the full amount of past industry productivity gains to be deduaed in calculating the index. The lower 
progression of this index reduced cost recovery on rates to which the index applies. As a result, in mid-year 
1990, NS Rail discontinued use of this index to adjust most tariff rates and moved to other more 
represenutive indices to reflect cost-related adjustments in contracts with shippers. This action effectively 
left tariff rates (except those applying to coai, coke and iron ore) unaffected by cost-related increases or 
reductions approved by the ICC. 

Since the passage of the Staggers Rail Act of 1980 which, among other things, gave railroads the freedom to 
price their service under private contracts. NS Rail has increasingly relied on this pricing mechanism. 
Contracts account for a significant portion of the NS Rail traffic base, covering commodities such as coal, 
chemicals, motor vehicles and grain. 

Separately, in 1989 and 1990 the ICC found NS Rail "revenue adequate" based on results for each of the years 
1988 and 1989. This means NS Rail achieved a retum on net investment exceeding the rail industry's cost of 
capital. Railroads that are "revenue adequate" lose their ability to raise certain regulated rates without 
challenge. However, with NS Rail moving toward contracts and other market based pridng systems, this 
change should have a very limited impact. 

13- New Accounting Standards 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued a new standard that requires a 
change in method of accounting for deferred income taxes. Subsequently, many unresolved implementation 
issues were raised and modification of the standard is proposed with the expected deferral of the required 
effective date to 1993. although earlier adoption is permitted. Due to the complexities and unresolved 
implementation issues, NS Rail has postponed adoption of this standard and is currently studying the effects 
adoption, either through restatement or as a cumulative adjustment, will have on the finandal statements. NS 
Rail antidpates that, in the year of adoption, the adjustments required will be recorded as a cumulative 
adjustment, which will significantly increase income and reduce the deferred tax liability, provided current 
statutory tax rates remain unchanged. 

In December 1990. FASB issued a new standard. "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 
Than Pensions." This standard deals prindpally with employers' recognition of retiree medical and life 
insurance benefit costs and obligations (see Note 3) and becomes effective in 1993, although earlier adoption 
is permitted. NS Rail is currently studying the effects adoption will have on the financial statements and 
antidpates that, in the year of adoption, the adjustments required will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment 
which will significantly reduce income and establish an obligation. 

NS Rail presently intends to adopt both standards simultaneously, thus produdng a largely offsetting impact 
in the statement of income in the year of adoption. 

I 
1 
I 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 . Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondeni pertaining to the 
results of operations for tfie year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Sctiedule 410 of ttils report. Any 
disparities in expense amounts sfiown in tfiis schedule and expense amounis 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends from investmenis accounted lbr under the cost method on 
Ihe appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, 'Dividend Income.* List 
dividends accounted for by the equiiy method on the appropriate dividend line 
No 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

• 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfeis 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 
Government Authorities tor curnent operaUons 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 
transfers from Government Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operaling expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debl 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used In other than carrier operaiions 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indcaled In parenthesis 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Une 62, column (b) 

Une 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) - Une 63, column (b) | 
Une 50, column (b) 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

3,663,2222 
-
-

61,569 

-
26,794 
34,414 

(5) 
7 

3,785.967 

-

-
3,785,987 
2.969,395 

616,592 

4,479 
16,924 
-

14,386 
107,635 

1.770 
12 

-
85.724 

-
865 

231,795 
1.048,387 

9,534 

-
-
-
-

11,778 

-
21,312 

1,027,075 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

3,580,008 

-
-
57,374 

-
25,065 
32,058 

(424) 
1 

3,694,082 

-

-
3,694.082 
2,864,429 

829.653 

5,987 
16,389 
-
12,590 

121,832 
1,378 

12 

-
56,293 

-
4.389 

218.870 
1,048,523 

8,978 

-
-
-
-
15,585 

-
24.563 

1.023.960 

~ Une 64, column (b) 
Schedule 410 

-Une 620, column (h) 
- Une 620, column (f) 
= Une 620, column (g) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

3,663,222 

-
-
61,569 
-
26,794 
34,414 

(5) 
7 

3,785,987 

-

-
3,785.987 
2,969,395 

816,592 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

\ 

? ^ 4 > 4 v ' " ' ^ ^ ; ; / ^v 
: t ^ \ 'M. . %. - ^ r , .-
4.-1--- •', - ' y - / ,- '• '--

•̂ 'U%-.r -h'9 < ' i f , ¥- '•• 'n %' 

.i j i^' '-<i'i^'.^ji ^r, ,: - X 
'S'•'•<''<''' ' i ' \ ' "^ fX ' i ' •''••'% :;•' 

h^^-<^i:'^\\i:':.'-' 

•; - - J . - r . i - ' . ' • ' - . ' 

- i r ' '- - " -^ r 
. . ; " • • • • . • " - j y - ^ •. •••. •• •• •• •• 

•.; ^V y- \ •" •••• •• •" ' •• " ' • 

._ -

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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21 a RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Continuad 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

JaL 

Amount for 
curreilyear 

(bl 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

S3 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

RXED CHARGES 
(546) imerast on lunded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Inlerest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization d discount on lunded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Hnes 38-41) 
Inoome after fixed cfiarges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Inleresi on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
inoome (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) Stale inoome taxes 
(c) Other Income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income Irom continuing operations (lines 46+51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Inoome or kiss Irom operations ct disconlinued segments (less applicable Income taxes of $ 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary Items (lines 52+53+54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary Hems (Net) 

(590) Inoome taxes on extraordinaor items 
(591) Proviskm lor deferred taxes-Extraordinary Hems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting princples (less applkable lax ol $ ) 

Net inoome (Loss) (lines 55+59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operaling lncome(NROI) 
ftet revenues from railway operation 

(556) Inoome taxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Proviskxi for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipmenl ( - ) 
Rent tor leased roads and equipment ( + ) 

Net railway operating income (loes) 

56,381 

39,815 
425 

96.621 
930,454 

405 

930,049 

271,669 
37,163 

19,529 
328,361 
601.688 

601.688 

601.688 

816.592 
(308,832) 
(19,529) 

14,320 
502,551 

48,215 

35,279 
304 

83.798 

940,162 

477 

939,685 

198.847 
20,622 

99,593 
319,062 
620,623 

620,623 

620,623 

829,653 
(219,469) 
(99.593) 

14,986 
525,577 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Oolais in Thousanda) 

1 Show below Ihe items oi Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with Ihe Uniform System 
ol Accounts lor Railroad Companies. 
2. All contra entries hereunder stwuld l>e shown in parentheses. 
3. StMw under 'Remarks' Ihe amount of assigned Federal inoome lax consequences for Account 606 and 616 
4 Segregde in oolumn (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affDIated companies based on Ihe 
equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 H debit baianoe), column (c), shouM agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. Tfie total of oolumn (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree w<h line 61 oolumn (b). Schedule 210. 
6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicabfe to reiained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in calumn (c). 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Retained 
eemlngs-

Unappropriaied 

(bl 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnings 
(kisses) ol affil­
iated companies 

(£J 

Line 
No. 

(6015) 

(602) 
(603) 
(606) 

(612) 
(616) 
(620) 
(621) 
(623) 

(798) 
(797) 

Balances at beginning ol year 

Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

Credit balanca transferred from Inoome 

Appropriations released 
Other credits to reiained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

Debit balance translerred from Inoome 
Other debits to retained earnings 
Appropriations tor sinking and otlier funds 
Appropriations lor other purposes 
Dividends: Common slock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Ine 6 minus Ine 13) 
Balances at ctose of year (lines 1,2 & 14) 

Balances from Bne 15 (c) 
Total unappropriated retained eamings and equty in 
undistrtouted eamings (lasses) of affiliated companies at end 
olyear 
Total appropriated reiained eamings: 

Credits during year $ 
Debits during year S 
Balance at dose of year $17,236 

Amount of assigned Federal Income lex consequences: 
Account 606 SNone 
Aocount616 SNone 

4,145,675 

601,688 

601,688 

1,059,886 

1,059,886 
J458.198L 
3,687,477 

N/A 

3,687,477 ^ ' ^ ' " ' Hf tL i -

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) H any dividends have not been declared on cumulaiive preferred slock, give cumulative undedorad dividends 
at beginning ol year and end of year. 

'Une 11 Dividends 
Cash 

Non-cash 
259.886 Schedule 240, lne 34 
800,000 Note 10, page 11 

1,059,886 

N/A - See Note on Schedule 310A, page 30. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give the information as requesied concerning the cash Hows dunng the year Either the direct or indirect meihod can be used. 
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers 
as cash paid to supplieis and emptoyees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. Tlie indirect method starts with 
net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were nol Ihe result ol operaling cash transactons in the current period 
to reconcile it to net cash from operating activities. If direct meihod is used complete lines 1 -41 ; indirect meihod complete lines 
10-41 Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall Indude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid 
investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant nsk of changes 
in value because of changes in inleresi rates. Infomiation about all investing and financing activilies which do not directly affect 
cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall deariy relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples of noncash Investing and transacttons Indude converting debt lo equity acquiring assets by assuming 
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incumng a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a 
capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilllies for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some Iransadions are part cash 
and part noncash, only the cash portton shall be reported diredly In the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No 95, 
Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Cash received from operaling revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other inoome 
Cash pato for operating expenses 
Interesi paid (net of amounis capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 1-8) 

Cunent Year 

(b) 

Pnor Year 
( 0 

21 

•̂  
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No 
10 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplton 

(a) 
Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

601,688 

Prior Year 
(c) 

620.623 

Une 
No 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVFTIES 
Line 
No 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplton 
(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investmenis 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (deaease) in proviston for deferred Inoome taxes 

Net decrease (Increase) In undistnbuted eamings (tosses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other cunent assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing operattons (Unes 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (pakJ) by reason of disconlinued 
operations and extraordinary Ilems 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 8.20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(44,015) 
319,512 

19,529 
(865) 

66,957 
(27,424) 

(2,940) 
74,013 

1,006,455 

-

1,006,455 

Prior Year 
(c) 

(30,968) 
300.462 
99,593 
(4,389) 
21,659 
(8,652) 
26,986 
15,377 

1,040,491 

-

1,040,491 

Une 
No 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplton 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net (Short-term advances due from NS) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVFTIES (Unes 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

87,059 
(574,889) 
128,538 
54,993 

(66,373) 
11,740 

(266,060) 
1624.992) 

Prior Year 
( 0 

32,897 

(617,823) 
31,541 
27,011 

(52,058) 
(7,463) 

(259,525) 
(845,420) 

Line 
No 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVfTIES 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplton 

(a) 

Cunent Year Pnor Year Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from Issuance of tong-term debl 
Pnnapal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital slock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasuiy stock 
Cash dividends pakJ 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines21,29&36) 
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of Ihe year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 36) 
Footnotes lo Schedule 240 
Cash paid dunng the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)' 

34,950 
(99,637) 

(259,886) 

122,100 
(102,866) 

(252,066) 

(324,573) 
56,890 

(232,852) 
(37,781) 

119.400 157J81 
176,290 119,400 

65,843 
259,302 

56,016 
211,856 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CARTAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule should indude only data pertaining to railway transportation sen/ices 
2. Carry out calculuation of lines 9,10,20 and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interilne and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Current Operaling Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 
Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Uabilities 
Days of Woridng Capital Required 
Cash Woridng Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Woridng Capital Altowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

inAors 712 
Matenals and Supplies hekl fbr Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only Con 

(B) Rent Income is ttie sum of Schedule 4 
135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 31 
revenues to produce total revenues Rent 
the rent revenue Items from operating expi 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6. column b 
Note A 
Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5+ 6 
Une 7+-360 days 

Une 4 +- line 8 
Unes 9+ 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
NoieA 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14. column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138, 213, 
232,317, column h 
Une 16 +line 6-line 17 
Une 18+ 360 days 

Une 15 +line 19 
Une 10-line 20 (Nets C) 
Une 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 25-line 26 
Une 24 + line 27 

imon carrier refers to railway transportation sen/toe 

0, column h, lines 121.122,123,127,128,129,133,1 
4, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating 
income is also added to total operating expenses to ex 
mse. 

23 

Amount 

(b) 

16,956 
263,866 
37,853 

318,675 

3.785,987 
156.194 

3,942.181 
10.951 

29 
44 

3,926 
36,944 

3,975 
97,954 

142.799 

2,969.395 
318.625 

2,606,964 
7,797 

18 
26 

202,722 
312,933 
202.722 

75,803 

632 

75.171 
277,893 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

34,, 

dude 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Ro^lmiuis: NS R a i l Yor 1 9 ^ 2 0 . :5 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS Ot SCHEDULES 314. JIOA 

I SclKdul* 310 ihouid gi«« pHwiilan of stocks, bonds, oilier leeuitd obligaiioas. unswundiiaMs. and invaamm s d v u e a o f affiliuedeompuics held 
by Rspoodeni a eloM of yev. Alio. discloM liie uvesmenis nude, disposed of. and wnoea down dunng tbe yew and itae appiicabk dividends and intefcsi 
oediiad 10 incone as a icsua of ibose investmems. Tliey ibould exclude secunnes iiaued or asHuned by icspondem. For defimooa of sffiliaad companies, lee 
ilie mles govenuag Aceoum .No. 721 "Invesmicms and advanea: affUieied companies." in ibe Unifom System of Accoums for Raiiroad Compenies. 

2. Lut (be investmems in ibe following order and sbow a loiai for eacb group and each elau of investmems by accoums in nuraamd ordcn 
(Al Siocks 

111 Camers-acuva 
12) Cunen-inacnve 
I J) .Noncamen-acave 
(41 Noacanien-inacavc 

iB) Bonds (includug U S. Govenmem Bonds) 
( O Other lecured obligationa 
(O) L'niecured note* 
(E) Investmem advsnees 

] The subclassiricaiian of claaia (B). l O . iD). ind lE) should be the same as ihat provided for claaa (Al. 
'1 The kinds of industry npicsenied by respondem' s inveumems in the secunties of other companies should be siMvin by symbol oppoaiie the names of itae 

issuing coiparatKina. ihe symbols and indusinal clauificaiions lo be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Indusuy 

I Agnculium. forasoy, aad risbenas 
n Mimng 

in ConsnaetKm 
IV Manufaetuiiag 
V Wholeiak and retad mde 

VI Finance, insunnce, and icai estam 
VII 

VIII Services 
IX 
X All I 

5 By camen. as die lenn is used hem. is meam companies owiung or openang nilnseds. faalmas auiuiiary dtemm such as bndges, femes, umon depoa, 
and OdMr tetmiaai facihties. sleeping ean. parlor can. duung can. ficigfti can. express scmea snd faeiiina. eleeinc niiweys. highway motor vehieks. 
sieamboeis and otber manne mnsponaiioa eqiupmem. pipe lines (odier diaa ihoae for uaiupuitmoa of waierl. and other iiiimiiiiiiiialiiMi devood lo dm 
innsponaaan of persons or pnpeny for hire. Telegnpta and leleptane compaaMS a n nm meam lo ba included. 

6. Soaeaartr compenies should, for die puipoaa of Uieae schedules, include lelephone cnmpeaias. leiegnph compeaiea. mmmg compaaies. mamifaciunng 
companies, hotel compamea. em. Purely "holdmg campaaies" IN 10 be claased as noncamer compeaaa. evea dnagh die secunties heid by such compenies a n 
largely or entinly iboia issued or niumed by camen. 

7 By an acnve corpotiixn IS meam otm wmch maintain an organization for opermmg prapeny or adnaaisKing IIS fuuaeiai affain. Aauiactivecarpciniiaa 
IS one which has been pnctically abiocbad in a cofitiollmgaicporaiion aim which netiharopetamspwpaity nor sdminisBin Ita fiaaaciai affain; if it maintains aa 
vMgaBizaiwa it does so only for ihe puipose of complyug widi legal requireinems and maintaimng mie u prapany or fianchises. 

8 Combina. in on* amoum. mvcsniKms m whKh ihe onginai con or piesem equity in lOiai assets is less ihaa SIO.OOO. 
9 Include investments in umncofpemed emiiics such as lessee aigamzauoos. Exclude amouaa nonnaiiy sealed on a cunem besis. 

10. Do not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondem. 
II For afflliaies wnich d o n a repon to die IntentaMCommerceCommiuion and a n jounly owned, diaeloae in fooOKHesdicnainnandextem of contmlpfdie 

other comrellug entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Year 1990 

1. Give particulars of investments In stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment 
advances of companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715. 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital 
Funds', 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717, 'Other Funds.' 

2 Entries in Ihis schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instrucUons given 
page 18, classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is 
pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations 
footnotes 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand lotal for each account. 

on 

n 

5. Entries In column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case | 
obligations of the same designaUon mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 
19 ' Abbreviations in common use in standard financial pubtnaflons may be used to conserve .space. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

("> 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 
Vll 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate fbr preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Beit 1 ^ . 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 
Chicago and Wesiem Indiana (2) 
Kansas City Tenninal Rwy. (3) 
Peoria and Pekin Union Rwy. (4) 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. (5) 
Terminal Railroad Association of St Louis (6) 
Trailer-Train Co. (7) 
Aigers Winstow a Western Rwy. Co. (8) 
Augusta & Summerviile RR Co. (9) 
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. (10) 
North Charieston Temiinal Co. (11) 
R. F. a P. RR Co. Div. Oblig. 
Woodskx* a BkKkton Ry. (12) 
Chatham Tenninal Co. (13) 
Beaver Street Tower Co. (14) 
Iowa Transfer Ry Co. 

Tolal A-l 

Green Real Estate Co. (15) 
Richmond-Washington Co. (16) 
Norfolk Southem Coip. 

Total A-3 

Trailer Train Co. - Notes 6 1/2% 
Trailer Tram Co - Notes 71/2% 

Total D-1 

(1) Controlled joinUy-other RRs own 91 67% (5) CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 50% 
(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 80.00% (6) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 6 
(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91 67% (7) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 9 
(4) Controlled joinlly-olher RRs own 85% (8) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

8.33 
20.00 

8 33 
15.00 
50 00 
12.50 
6.80 

50.00 
50.00 
50 00 
33 33 

50 00 
50 00 
25.00 

33 33 
20.00 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

7 50% 
3 20% 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIFIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies In this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control shoukJ be shown in column (e). 
In case any company lisied Is controlled other than Ihrough aciual ownership of securiiies, give particulars in a footnoie. In cases 
of joint control, give names of other parties and partksulars of control. 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8 Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity In total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined in one figure 
9 Also included should be Investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

settled on a cunent basis). 
10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and 

and extent of control of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 
40 

Investments and advances 
Opening balance 

(f) 
28 

824 
1,000 

* 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

3,057 
120 

19 

* 
16 

6,650 

240 
445 

20,566 
21,251 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

AddilKins 

(a) 

2,275 

2,275 

* 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
28 

3,057 

3,085 

Carrying value is zero 

Closing baianoe 

(1) 

-
3,099 
1,000 

* 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

-
120 

19 

* 
16 

5,840 

240 
445 

20,566 
21,251 

1.478 
1,786 
3,264 

Disposed of: 
prom (toss) 

(1) 

Adjustments 
Acoount 721.5 

(k) 

20 

20 

226 

226 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(1) 

675 

882 

1.557 

431 
11,024 
11,455 

96 
134 
230 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 
40 

(9) CSX Transp , Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 
(10) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (14) CSX Transp , Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 66.67% (15) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSX Transp., Inc. owns 33 3% 
(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (16) CSX Transp., Inc owns 80% 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

fa) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

*• 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

X 
X 
X 

VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

** Investmem in and/or advances to partnerships 

(a) Bogle Devetopment, Inc. 50% 
(b) Tavern Square Corp 50% and R.L. Traver 
(c) The American Society of Assoc. Executive 
(d)CKNorthmontLtd.,50% 
(e) CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 
(f) CK-Childress-Wein #12, 50% 
(g) CK Chartotte Hotel Ltd., 50% 
(h)OTC Group, 23% 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Name of issuing company and also lien refererKe, if any 
(include rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy. 
Belt Railway Co. of Chicago 
Chicago and Western Indiana RR 

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Central Transfer Ry & Storage Co. 
North Charleston Terminal Co 
Chatfiam Terminal Co. 
Beaver St. Tower Co. 
Woodstock & Blocion Ry. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Pocahontas Dev. Corp. 
Norfolk Southem Corporation 

Total E-3 

Bogle Eisenhower LTD (a) 
700 North Fairfax Street Limited Partnership (b) 
1575 Eye Street Associates (c) 
Northmont Ltd. Partnership (d) 
2150 Northmont Parkway Umited Partnerehip (e) 
CK-Southern Associates (f) 
CK-Southem Associates No 2 (g) 
CNS Umiled Partnership (h) 

Total 

Total 721 

s Associates, 5% 
i, 16%: O T. Can, Jr., 11 %; and The Oliver T Can Company, 11 % 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50 00 
45.00 
62 00 
50.00 
50 00 
50.00 
50 00 
77 00 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 1 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

If) 
214 

2,995 
1,943 
3,215 
1,841 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 
10,298 

41,000 
27,000 

234,093 
302,093 

233 
* 
* 

1,551 

(8,740) 
1,682 

(5.274) 

338,282 

Year 1990 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Investmenis and advances 
Additions 

(a) 

37 

539 
11.752 
12.328 

14,603 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

2.995 
91 

100 

3,186 

2,000 
10,000 
72,715 
84,715 

233 

371 
37 

7,795 

8,436 

99.422 

Closing balance 

(i) 
214 

-
1,852 
3,215 
1,741 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 
7,112 

39,000 
17,000 

161.378 
217.378 

. 
* 
* 

1.180 
-
(16.535) 

2,221 
11.752 
(1.382) 

253,463 

(246) 
7.161 

260.378 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(1) 

721.5 Total 
Sch. 31 OA Total 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

246 

29 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to inoome 
(1) 

6 

1 
1 

8 

70,747 
70.747 

225 

225 

84.222 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

* Carrying value is zero 
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NS R a i l Year 19 .90 31 

'c 
INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 330 

I Give particulars of balances ai ihe taeginning and dote of the year and of all changes dunng Ihe year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipmem 
Property." and Account No 732. "Improvements on l.eased Property," classified by pnmary accounu in accordance » i th the Uniform System of Accounts 
for RaJroad Companiet. The balances, by pnmary arcounts. should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should 
be aiulyzed in columns (c) to ( 0 . inclusive. Coluinn (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) lo ( 0 , mclusive. G n n d totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal 
the sum of Accounu 731 and 732 for the respective penods. i f not. ful l explanation should be made in a footnoie • 

2. In column (c) are lo be shown disbuisements made for die specific purpose of purchasing, coostructuig, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of 
okl lines, as provided for ui Instnictioa 2 - 1 . "Items to be charged." of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3 In coluitm (d) ia lo be shown the cost of a n i lway or portion thereof, acquired as an openting entily or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receiveiship sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In column (c) and (e) should be uieluded all e o i n n covenng expenditures for additions and benerments, as defined, whether or not repiacmg odier 
prapeny 

5 In co lunu (f) should be entered all credits representing propeity sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included m die column in 
wtuch die item was initially included, also the transfer of pnor yean ' debits or credits f i o n inveatmenl m rood and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in die column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such tnnsfer, adjustment, orcleaiance shoukl be ful ly 
explained when m excess of SIOO,000 

7. I fdunng the year an individual charge of SIOCOOO or moR was made to Aecounl No 2, "Land for Transponaiioa Puipoaes," sMie in a foomoie die 
coal, kication, area, and other details which wi l l idenufy ihe property 

8. Repoit on line 29 amounts not mdudible m die pnmaiy road accounts. Tlie items repoited should lie bnefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks," below. Amounts should be reported on dus luie only under special circumstances, usually after pemiisskia is oblained firom die Comnussioa for 
exceptions to prescribed accountmg. Refeicnce 10 such authonty should be made when explaming the amouata repoited. RespoDdeala must not make a ib i t i i i y 
clianges to the printed snib or column headmgs widmi t specific audionty from the Commissioo. 

9. I f during die year a segment of transponaiioa prapeny was aequucd, state ui a footnote the name of die vendor, die mileage acquired, and the date o f 
aci|uisi i ion,givmgienmm and the cost of die propeity to die respondent Also furnish a statement of the amount inchided m each pnmary account r^reaeali i ig 
such property acquired, refemng to the column or columns in which the entnes appear. 

10. I f an amount of less dian S2,000 IS used as dienununum for additions and betiennentt to propeny mvestment accounts as pitivided for mln to i ic tMa 2-2 
of die Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote die amount used. 

( 

c 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 335 

Note: Other credits (column (d)) 

As a result of recent depreciation studies, the Accumulated Depreciation 
account has been adjusted within by primary accounts to conform to 
indicated excess/deficiency reserve amounts. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIP.MENT 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

Ib 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

:4 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(21 Land for iransponaiion purposes 

(3) Grading 

(41 Other nghl-of-way expendiiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Eievaied structures 

i8l Ties 

(9) Rail and other irack material 

(111 Ballast 

(131 Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station aod office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water suuons 

(19) Fuel siauons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage uarehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFClemunals 

(261 Communicanon sysiems 

(271 Signals and inlerlockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) Misccllanrou!) siruciurcs 

(371 Roaduay machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construcnon 

(441 Shop machinery 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
,(32) Locomouves 

(S3) Freighl-tnm can 

(34) Passenger-tnin can 

<SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floating equipment 

(37) Work equipment 

(38) Miaoellaoeoiii equipment 

(S9) Conqnter iysiems u d word processmg equipmenl 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPIhfENT 

(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Other elemenls of investment 

(90) Constiuctioa in progreaa 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at beginning 
of year 

(b) 

no.246 
466 .163 

4 .444 
42 .774 

467 ,219 
1 

1 .21S.78] 
2 . 1 0 3 . 6 7 1 

551 .753 
7 .040 

182.627 
28 .558 

1.954 
12.541 

163.084 
850 

3 .721 
66 .461 
46 ,817 

190,305 
341.986 

3 .752 
16.949 
6 .852 

160.388 
98 ,200 
77 ,275 
13.429 

6 . 6 2 4 . 8 4 1 
1 .164.954 
2 , 5 0 7 , 2 2 5 

1,001 
107,439 

3.016 
103.576 
101.270 
108.441 

4 , 0 9 6 , 9 2 2 
34 .003 

399 
215.711 

10 .971 .876 

Expenditures dunng 
die year for original 
road and equipment 

mem, and road exten­
sions 

(c) 

Expenditures dunng 
die year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

-

Line 
No 

1-

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

_ 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPRON EMF.NTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQL'IPME.M - Conlinued 
iDtiibrs in ThuuNjnJsl 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
dunng Ihe year 

le) 

3.710 
2.622 

0 
0 

21,784 
0 

87.534 
147.196 
38.278 

55 
9.169 

307 
0 
0 

860 
0 
0 

24,045 
6.243 
4.903 
5,157 

0 
49 

190 
2,912 

17,890 
549 

0 

373,453 
61.768 

114.300 
0 

2,436 
644 
191 

39.620 
1.681 

220,640 

10.427 
43 1 1 604.520 

Credil^ lur pnipeny iciifvil 
ilunng Ihc year 

If) 

2.124 
11,546 

ra69^ 
665 

8.495 
0 

34,520 
112,459 

16.420 
270 

4.089 
(95^ 
87 

378 
5-362 

630 
f573) 

166 
f818) 

4,071 
2,151 

63 
402 

a . 7 6 8 ) 
2.452 
3,760 
1.799 

0 

207,786 
2,482 

73,103 
123 

10,751 
0 

(505) 
24,932 
31.768 

142.654 
2.041 

532 
353,013 

Net changes dunng Ihe year 

(gl 

1.586 
f8,924) 

869 
(665) 

13.289 
0 

53.014 
34.737 
21.858 

(215) 
5.080 

402 
(87) 

(378) 
(4,502) 

(630) 
573 

23.879 
7.061 

832 
3,006 

(63) 
(353) 

1.958 
460 

14.130 
(1.250) 

0 

165,667 
59.286 
41.197 

(123) 
(8.315) 

644 
696 

14.688 
(30.087) 
77.986 
(2,041) 

0 
9,895 

251,507 

Balance al close uf year 

Ihl 

131.832 
457,239 

5,313 
42,109 

480.508 
1 

1.288.795 
2.338.408 

573,611 
6,825 

187,707 
28.960 

1.867 
12.163 

158.582 
220 

4.294 
90.340 
53,878 

191,137 
344,992 

3,689 
16,596 
8,810 

160.848 
112.330 
76.025 
13.429 

6.790.508 
1.224.240 
2.548,422 

878 
99.124 

3.660 
1 0 4 . 9 7 2 

115.958 
78.354 

4.174.908 
31.962 

399 
225,606 

11.223.383 

Line 
N a 

r. 
2 ; 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMEI'Tr OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Show in columns tb) and (e). for each pnmaiy account, die depreaabon base used to compute die depreaalioB chaigea for the momh of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) show the deprecianon base used to compute the deprecianon chaiges for the moiih of December, m cotumos (d) and (g) show die compoate 
rates used in compuung die deprecianon chaiges for die mondi of December, and on hnes 30 and 39 of Ihese cohimns show die compoane percentage fbr all road 
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenained by applying the pnmary account composite rales to the depreciation base used m computmg the charges for 
December and dividing the loial so compuied by die total depreciation base for die same month. The depreciaiioa base should not include the cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when die rents dierefore are included in die rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00, 31-23-00. 31-23-00, 31-21-00, 3S-2I-00, 
35-23-00. 33-22-00, and 35-25-00. ll should include die cost of equipment owned and leased to odien when dw rents dierefiom are included m die tent for 
equipment Accounts Nos 32-21 -00.32-22-00.32-23-00.32-23-00.36-21 -00,36-22-00.36-23-00, and 36-23-00. inclusive The composite laies used should 

shown for Ihe respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from die December charges developed by die use of Ihe audionzed rates. If any changes u ntes 
were effective dunng die year, give full paniculars in a foocnote 

2 All leased propenies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a separate schedule may be mcluded for each such 
property 

3 Show in columns (e), (f), and (g) dau applicable lo Lessor propeny, when the rem therefore is included in Acoount No*. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00. 
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00. uclusive. 

4 Ifdepreciation accruals have been disconunued for any account, die depreciaiioa base should be reported, nevenheless, in suppon of depreciation reserves. 
Authonty for die disconunuance of accnials slnuld be shown in a footnote indicatmg the aeeountfs) effected. 

5 Disclosures in die respecnve sectionsof this schedule may beomined if eidieilotal road leased fromocheisortoialequipment leased fromoihersrepresents 
less Uian S% of lotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

1 ' 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

[34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) GradinK 
(4) Odier, nght-of-way exDendmires 
(S) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndces, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated smicmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildines 
(17) Roadway buildines 
(I8i Waier stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enKinehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(25) TOFC/COFC lemunals 
(26) Communication svsiems 
(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-iransmission systems 
(33) Miscellaneous stiuctures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvemenis—ConstrucUon 
144) Shop machinery 
(4S) Power-planl machmery 
All other road accounts 
Amonizauon (other dian defense proiectt 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-tram can 
(34) Passenger-tram can 
(SS) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaung equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eqmpment 

(39) Computer systems and word 
processmg equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base | 

l /I 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

4 0 3 . 8 7 7 
4 . 0 9 3 

4 3 5 , 2 3 9 

i.0/0.292 
2 . 0 9 5 . 8 6 8 

4 9 2 . 2 4 2 
1 6.683 

175.227 
26,016 

2 . 1 3 9 

1 6 1 , 6 ? i ] 
1 350 

4 . 3 5 ? 
6 6 . 5 3 1 
4 3 , 2 7 3 

3 2 9 , 2 3 7 
3 . 6 8 6 

1 6 . 5 8 4 
6 . 4 8 0 

1 5 9 , 3 8 7 
90.315 
7 7 . 0 0 3 
1 3 . 4 3 6 
1 0 . 5 5 6 

5,WO,153 

1,158a20 
2 . 4 9 9 5 5 7 

1000 
107.?R3 

3.016 
102.940 
101204 

80,359 
4 .053 /179 

9 . 9 9 3 . 6 3 2 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

4 0 1 . 2 5 0 
3 : 8 0 9 

4 2 , 1 2 3 
4 4 1 . 4 9 4 

1.110.772 
2 . 1 0 5 . 3 9 2 

5 0 9 . 1 3 9 

178.079 
261764 

2 . 0 1 4 
1 1 . 8 2 2 

1 5 6 . 8 6 2 

4 . 2 6 6 
6 6 . 4 1 2 

1 8 8 . 0 0 4 
3 3 1 . 5 9 0 

3 - 6 ? 3 
1 6 . 2 7 7 

8 . 4 6 5 
1 6 0 . 1 7 6 
101.391 

7 5 . 4 3 1 
1 3 . 4 2 1 

5 . 8 0 4 

6 . 0 1 9 . 9 7 6 

1 . 1 5 6 . 7 8 1 
2 . 5 3 7 . 9 7 8 

936 
9 8 . 0 7 6 

3 . 0 1 6 
1 0 3 . 3 3 9 
1 1 5 . 5 0 2 

7 7 . 2 1 2 
4 . 0 9 2 . 8 4 0 
10 .112 .816 

Annual 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0 0 . 9 6 
0 0 . 9 7 
0 0 . 8 1 
0 1 . 1 9 

03.89 
0 2 . 4 1 

0 0 . 9 7 
0 2 . 2 7 
03.11 
0 2 . 8 5 
0 3 . 7 7 
0 2 . 1 0 
02.50 
0 1 . 5 3 
0 1 . 2 1 
0 3 . 3 0 
0 5 . 0 7 
01.95 
0 3 . 3 3 
0 2 . 4 3 
0 4 . 7 8 
0 4 . 7 5 
01.24 
0 3 . 2 8 
0 3 . 1 3 
0 1 . 2 1 

0 2 . 5 8 

0 4 . 0 6 
. 0 2 . 9 8 

0 
07.3b 
0 3 . 3 3 
0 2 . 7 7 
i n . 6 9 

1 6 . 7 6 
0 3 . 8 3 

1 NA 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

mn 

At close of 
year 
(f) 

APPLICABJ 
5% RULE 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

r 

NA 

Line 
No. 

3 

8 

10 
11 
12 
13 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32, 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38-

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPKEOATION—ROAD AND EQUIPIMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Oollm m Thouiandsl 

(he year relaung to owned and uaed RMd aod eqwpmem. laciude entnes for depreciauon of eqwpineu owned bw not used when die resultiag renli a n u K l i ^ 
mdWLeaseReniais—Credil—Equipmem" aceouaiiand t X h e r Rent*—Credit—Equiptiwit" aKounts. Exclude any emnes fordepiecialionof equipmemilHi 
IS used but not owned whea die reialiing rean are indiided IB " L c M R a n i - D e b i t - E q i i i p m e m " aoetwm aiid "OOer R « i - D 

2. If any data ate mcluded in columm (d) or ( 0 . expiaia die emnes u detail. 
3. A debit balance in coliimat (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy acGoutt sbouid be rieiignalfd -Dr." 

4. If there is any ineoaiuieocy between die credits to die leserve u shown m colunm (c) and dK chaiges u opennng expenses, a fiiU exptanaiiaa s i M ^ 
[ given. 

5. Enier»niounBie^eseuiuiganiornzKionunderanauihnnTfdanionaBionpnignmodi«rdiaafbrde«en«epnqec»onlinea29an^ 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 

S 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

a) 
21 
H 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 
37 

38 

3<, 

00 

41 

Cioas 
Check 

, 

• 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Gradmg 

(4) Odier. nght-of-way expeadinnci 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uesties, and culvens 

(7) Elevated snucniies 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier n e k maienal 

( IDBai lan 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stanon and office baiklmgs 

(17)Ra«lwaybuiUmRS 

(18) Water siaoons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Sloiage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(23) T0F<:C0FC lenmnals 

(26) Communicanon systems 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-innsmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnicnins 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machmery 

All odier road accounts 

Amortizanon (Adjustmentsl 

TOTAL ROAD 1 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 

(53) Fraght-tnm can 1 

(54) Passeager-trau can 

(56) Floanng equipmem 

(57) Work equipmem 

(59) Compmer systems snd word 

procesuog eqiupmem 

Unionization Adiusunenis 

TOT.AL EQU1PME^^• 1 

GRAND TOTAL 3 

Balance 
atbegummg 

ofyear 
(b) 

1 7 5 . 4 4 6 
1 , S i n 

1 3 . 3 3 1 
1 4 0 . 3 4 3 

2 2 0 , 5 0 7 
3 6 3 . 7 2 6 

8 6 , 3 9 5 
5 , 7 3 1 

4 4 , 8 2 9 
1 2 . 9 9 2 

1 . 6 3 9 
4 . 1 9 0 

5 1 . 1 9 4 
R 

1 . 1 2 0 
3 8 . 2 4 1 

9 . 4 8 5 
6 3 . 4 4 1 

1 1 4 . 7 1 8 
1 . 4 9 2 
9 . 8 0 9 

2 . 6 9 0 
3 7 . 4 9 6 

9 . 6 9 8 
3 1 , 2 5 7 

4 , 5 8 1 

29,283 
6 4 , 5 2 6 

, 5 3 9 , 7 0 1 

3 6 8 , 4 5 5 
, 0 8 1 , 1 9 6 

986 
3 7 , 6 1 0 

2 . 3 9 7 
7 5 . 1 6 8 
5 8 , 0 1 1 

5 2 , 0 6 5 
2 1 8 . 3 4 1 

. 8 9 4 . 2 2 9 

. 4 3 3 . 9 3 0 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Charges to 
operaung 
expenses 

(C) 

3 , 5 5 9 
38 

355 
S . n q 

4 4 . 4 9 0 
5 2 . 3 3 1 
1 1 , 9 0 6 

46 
3 . 8 1 1 

R 4 3 
54 

4 7 4 

3 . 4 0 0 
2 7 

( 2 3 ) 
846 

1 , 6 0 5 
1 0 . 0 3 3 

6 , 5 1 6 
125 
4 0 9 
297 

8 . 4 6 1 
1 , 1 8 5 

- 2 . 6 2 4 
439 
rsQ^ 

1 5 8 . 9 0 6 

4 7 , 3 6 2 
7 5 , 6 6 7 

0 
7 , 7 5 4 

100 
2 , 8 3 1 

1 0 . 1 4 4 

1 3 . 7 8 8 
0 

1 5 7 . 6 4 6 
3 1 6 . 5 5 2 

T o oe reponed widi equipment expensa radier than W&S expenses. 

Ochcr credit! 

(d) 

1 4 . 5 4 1 
( 6 3 9 ) 

3 . 3 5 5 
( 1 5 . 5 3 6 ) 

( 3 2 , 5 6 9 ) 
2 4 4 . 3 8 9 

3 1 , 2 2 1 
( 2 , 6 3 9 ) 
1 3 , 3 4 2 
( 3 , 7 6 9 ) 

4 5 6 
( 1 6 5 ) 

8 9 2 
6 7 

( 7 8 9 ) 
( 1 2 . 9 5 2 ) 

6 1 4 
( 4 5 . 8 3 0 ) 
( 3 7 . 2 0 5 ) 

( 3 7 ) 
( 9 , 9 9 6 ) 
( 1 . 7 7 8 ) 
n , 1 7 7 

3 . 6 1 7 
( 5 . 4 1 3 ) 

( 7 8 5 ) 
6,966 

( 1 7 7 , 3 4 1 ) 
( 8 , 3 3 6 ) 

6 2 . 8 9 6 
( 6 1 , 8 5 8 ) 

19 
( 2 . 8 2 9 ) 

( 4 1 9 ) 
( 4 9 . 9 3 3 1 
( 1 0 , 3 0 4 ) 

8 , 3 3 6 
2 7 . 0 5 1 

( 2 0 , 0 4 1 ) 

(28,3;/) 

DEBTTS TO RF.SFJtVE 
Dunng the y e v 

KCtUBIBBntS 

(e) 

Odwr debits 

It) 

9 . 7 1 1 
46 

896 
5 . 7 5 6 

4 2 . 4 6 6 
4 6 . 8 5 5 

9 , 4 5 5 
357 

2 , 6 9 6 
75 
87 

9 7 5 
3 . 8 9 9 

Rfl 
(282 

1 9 7 
3 . 3 6 9 
3 . 3 0 9 
2 . 1 5 7 

7? 
1 3 6 
1 9 5 

9,47fi 
3 . 3 9 5 
1 .641 

25 
(8;479 

c 
1 3 0 . 8 0 S 

945 
5 6 , 3 9 1 

124 
9 . 0 9 3 

( 1 ) 
( 1 . 0 5 6 ) 

8 , 6 6 3 

3 6 , 0 0 7 
C 

1 1 0 , 1 6 6 

240,97! 

Balance 
at cloae of 

year 
(g) 

Line 
No. 

183,8351 . 
893 

1 6 . 1 4 5 
1 2 4 . 1 7 0 

1 8 9 . 9 6 2 
6 1 3 . 5 9 1 
1 2 0 . 0 6 7 

2 . 7 8 1 
5 9 , 2 8 6 
9;991 
2 , 0 6 2 
4 , 2 2 4 

5 1 , 5 8 7 
9 

590 
2 6 . 6 3 8 

8 . 3 3 S 
2 4 . 3 4 2 
8 1 . 8 7 9 

1 .501 
7 . 8 4 9 
1 , 0 8 4 

5 4 . 6 5 6 
1 1 . 1 0 1 
2 6 . 8 2 7 

4 . 9 1 0 
4 4 , 6 6 « 

; i l 2 , 8 1 5 ) 
L55S1462 

4 7 7 , 7 6 8 
] ,038i614 

8 8 1 
3 3 . 4 4 2 

2 . 0 7 9 
3 6 , 1 9 9 
4 9 . 1 8 8 

3 8 . 1 8 2 
2 4 5 , 3 9 9 

] , 9 2 ] , 6 6 8 

20 

: i 
22 

a 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 1 

29 

-°, 
•31 

132 
•33 

,34. 

35 
36 
37 

JL\ 

39 

— 
"TT 

1 
Raiiroad Annual Repon R-l See Note on Page 3 1 . 
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339. ACCRUED LL^ILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

1 Disclose Ihe required informauon relaung to credits and debits of Account 772. "Acciued Liability Leased Propeny." dunng ihe vear conceming road and 
sQuipmeni leased from odien. 

2. In column icl. enter amounts charged to opentmg expenses: in coluinn (e), enter aeons lo account ansing from reurements. in column if), emer amounts 
paid 10 lessor. 

3 Any UKonsisiencies between credits to account, charges to openting expenses and payments lo lesson should be fully explained. 
4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propeny represents 5% or less of iota' propenv owned and used 
5 If settiement for depreciauon is made cunently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company. 

show in column ic) the charges to operating expenses, and in colunm (D show payments made lo ihe lessor in settlement thereof 

Linei C.tKs 
No .Check 

1 '. 

^ , 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 • 

8 1 
9 i 

10 ' 

11 > 

1 2 ; 

13 1 

• •*l 

IS 1 
16 1 

17 1 

IS 1 

19 1 

:o 
: i 

Account 

fa) 

ROAD 

i3) Gnding 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expendimres 

l5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

IT) Elevated stnicnires 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and odier track maienai 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stauon and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

118) Water stauons 

119) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

i24) Coal and ore wharves 

125) TOFC/COFC lemunals 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(29) Power plants 

22 1 (31) Power-iransmission sysiems 

13 ; \ 135) .Miscellaneous stnicnires 

24 

Z5 ; 

:5 

(37) Roadwav macnines 

(441 Shoo macninerv* 

2 ' 1 (45) Power-plant machinery 

:S ' . All other road accounts 

29 , Amonizauon lAdjustmenisi 

;0 : TOTAL ROAD 

i EQUIPMENT 

.-! • 

"n 
j(52) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-tnun can 

33 (541 Passenger-irau can 

:-4 ,' (55) Highway revenue eqwomem 

:S 1 ! (56) Floaung eqwpmem 

:.6 1 (37) Work equmment 

37 ^58) Miscellaneous equipment 

;.g ; (S9) Compuier systems and word 

processmg eqmpment 

39 i Amonization Adiusimenis 

iO • TOTAL E0L1PME.NT 

i l GRA.N'D TOTAL 

Balance 
at beguuung 

of year 
(bl 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Charges lo 

expenses 
/cl 

OUier credits 

(d) 

N O N E 

1 

1 
1 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng die year 

Retirements 

(ei 

Odier debiis 

ff) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

1?/ 

1 

i 

! 

i 
1 i 

1 

: 

• 

1 

i 
! 
i 
1 

1 
. 1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
r 
1 

1 
1 

i i 
1 1 I 

1 
i • 

( 
1 1 

', 

Line 
No. 

1 
T 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:o 
21 
1 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 
I ' l 

:s 
:9 

•0 

31 
^ 1 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

-0 

•11 

T o be reooneo widi equipment expenses radier than W&S expenses. 
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340. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE A N D RATES—1MPR0VE.MENTS T O R O A D A N D EQL' IPME.NT L E A S E D F R O M O T H F R S 

(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Show in column 1 b 1 for each pnmaiy accoum die deprecunon base used in compunng die depreciaoon charges fbr die monUi of January, and in colunm (c) 
show (he Jeprecianon base used in compuung die deprecuoon chaiges for die momh of December, in coluinn id) show die composite rates ised in cumpuang die 
Jeprecuoon chaiges ior ihe monUi ot December, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese columns show die eomposte percenuge of all roao and equipmem accouna, 
respecuvelv. ucenaineo bv appiving ihe pnmarv accoum composue raies lo ihe depreciation base used in computing the charges for Decemoer and divining Ihe 
total so compuied by ihe loial depreciation base lor ihe same mondi This schedule should include only improvements lo leased propeny charged lo Account 732. 
"Improvemenis on Leased Property " Tlie composite rates used should be those prescnbed or oiherwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where die use 
of component rates has been authonzed. ihe composite rates lo be shown ior the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the Oecember charges 
developed by ihe use u l ihe auihonzed rates If any charges in rates were etfecuve dunng ihe year, give lu l l paniculan in a loomoie 

2. Al l improvemenis lo leased propenies may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule n u y be included 
for each such propeny 

3 Ifdepreciation accnuls have been discontinued for anv account, ihe depreciation base should be reponed. nevertheless, in suppon o i deprecuuon reserves 
Audwniy for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating ihe accouniisi affected. 

4 Disclosures in die respective sections of this schedule may be omined i f eidier loial road leased from oUien or total equipment leased from odien represents 
lesa d a n 5% of total road owned or total equpmem owned, respecuvety. However, l ine 4 1 , Grand T o o l , sbould be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 

^ 
1 3 

Account 
(ai 

ROAD 

(3) Gradin i 

(41 Other, nehl-ol-way expendimres 

IS) Tunnels and subways 

4 1 i 6 l Bndces. ucsiles. 4nd culverts 

5 

6 

7 

8 

iT) Elevated stnicnires 

181 Ties 

(91 Rail and oiher irack matenal 

1111 Ballast 

9 1(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siiins | 

10 

I I 
I T 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:o 
21 

1161 Siauon and olf ice buildinss 

(17) Roadway buildines 

(18) Water suuons 

(191 Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

124) Coal and ore wharves 

(251 TOFCCOFC lerminals 

(261 Communication svsiems 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(291 Power planls 

22 '. ' 31 \ Power-tnnsmiSMon svsiems 

23 ; iJSl Vliscellaneous s i ruc tum 

24 I .37) Roadway machines 

25 • (391 Public improvements—Cunstrucuon 

26 ; (44) Shop machinerv* 

27 , i4Si Power-plam machinerv 

28 All other road .iccounb 

39 Amonizauon lAdjUbimenisi 

•0 TOTAL ROAD 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

E0L1PME.NT 

(32) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-oam can 

(54) Passenger-ffam can 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Roanng equipmem 

(57) Work equipmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(59) Compuier sysiems and word prtKessmg 

equipmem 

AmomzaDon Adiustments 

40 1 TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

•»! GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning u l year 
(bl 

NOT APPLI 

Al close of year 
(Cl 

CABLE - 5% RULE 

1 
. 

1 
i 

262.019 • 299,613 

Annual composite 
rate 

<d) 

<t 

Line 
No. 

16 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

: 3 | 
26 

27 

1 28 

1:9 

• 30 1 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

; . ' 9 

' 40 

UJ.34 n 
'To oe reoonec wiUi eauiDmeni cxoense radier man W&S expenses. | 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION—tMPROVE.MENTS TO ROAO A.NO EQUIP.MENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Enter ihe required informauon conceming debits and credits to Account 7 3 3 . " Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Propeny." dunng die 

year relating lo improvements made lo road and equipmem propeny leased from uihers. ihe depreciauon charges for which are included in operating expenses of 

Ihe respondem 

2 If any entnes are nude for column (d) ' t M i e r credits' or column i H "OUier debits." state ihe facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in 

1 column (b l or i g i for any pnmary accoum should be shown in parendiesis or designated "Or . " 

3 Anv inconsistency between ihe credits to die reserve as shown in column (c) and Ihe charges to opentmg expenses should be ful ly explained on page 35 

4 Show in column (ei (he debits lo ihe reserve ansing from miremenis These debus should not exceed investment, etc. 

5 Details in ihe respective sections of ihis schedule may be omitted if either loial road leased from oihers or lou l equipment leased from 
oihers represents less ihan 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely However, line'39.^ Grand Tolal, should be com­
pleted. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

22 1 
23 

24 

25 

26 
j •»7 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 1 

Accoum 

la l 

R O A D 

(3) Grading 

(4) Odier. nghl-of-way expendinues 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uestles. and culveits 

(7) Elevated stnicnires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track maienai 

I I I ) Ballast 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

116) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(I8l Water staiiom 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(241 Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninaU 

(26) Commumcanoa sysiems 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-iransmission svsiems 

(35) .Miscellaneous suucnires 

(37) Roadway maehmes 

(39) Public improvements—Consuucuon 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other load accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freigfat-mm can 

(54) Passenger-tram can 

33 ' .' (55) Highway nevenie equipmem 

34 1 (56) Roaimg equipmem 

35 1 (57) Work equipmem 

36 i i (58) Miscellaneous eqmpmem 

3 î 

38 ' 

(59) Computer sysiems and woid 
processmg equipmem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 ; GRA.ND T O T A L 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

ofyear 
(bl 

CREDITS T O RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Oiarges to 
opennng 
expenses 

(C) 

NOT I 

Other credits 

Id) 

LPPLICABLE 

1 

1 

1 i 
i ' 
1 

1 i 
' 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Ihe year 

Retirements 

(el 

- 5% RT 

Odier debits 

fLE 

1 

i 

' 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
<8I 

; 
: 

1 ! 
i \ 

1 127.984 9.565 ^23.496' : 114.053 

Usl 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

h ^ 
^ 

'To be reponed with eouipmeni expense ramer itian W&S expenses 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dullars in Thousands 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where Ihe related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondeni and the rem therefrom is included in 
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c). for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciauon for the months of January and December, 
respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased lu others, the depreciauon charges for which are nol includible in operaling 
expenses of the respondeni, bul for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent If die base for road is other than the onginal cost 
or estimaied ongmal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau of Accounts, brought to i current date by Ihe respondeni from its Order No 3 records and 
accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3 In column (d) show die composite rates used to compute die depreciauon for die month of December and on hns 29 and 38 of this column show die composite 
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respecuvely. ascenained by applying die pnmary accouns composue rates to Ihe deprecianon base used to compute 
die depreciaoon for December and dividing die toul also compuied by die depreaauon base 

4 Ifdeprecialiun accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciannn base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppon of depreciation reserves 
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote inJicaimg the accouni(s) affected 

5 If total road leased to oihers is less than Sit of total road owned, omit If total equipment leased to others is less than 59!' of total equipment owned, omit 
However, Line 39, Grand Toul, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

? 
10 

I I 

12 

n 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

» 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

(3l Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expendimres 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

' t l Bndges. irestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other uack matenal 

(11) Ballast 

f l3) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(I8i Water stations 

(19) l-uel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCCOFC (emiinals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and inlerlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-lransmission sysiems 

(35) .Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(4S) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-tram can 

(54) Passenger-train can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) MisoellaneoBS equipmenl 

(59) Computer systems aod word processug 
equipmem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

Al beginning of year 
(b) 

At close of year 
(Cl 

Not App l i cab le - 5% Rule 

_ 

28,541 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

N/A 

.0343 

Line 
No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

|35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

c 

c 

I 
I 
I 
I e 
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.151. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
lOillurv in Thiiu-Namlsl 

1 T̂ iiN schedule I.s III hv U.1CJ in i.a.,4;s where the dcprvciulion n:.M:rvi: i\ earned in ihu aCLiiunis ul ihc ru\piindcnl and lhc rem ihcrcinim is included in Accounts 
'2-I1-1III. 52-12-1)11. 52-l.»-illl. .'2-21-(m. 12.;2-()ll. and .'2-2.1-1)11 

2. DIMIIISC credits and Jcbii-s iii Aecouni 7.'.̂  " Ucumulaicd Depreciaiiun—Ruad and Equipnum Pntpeny. ° dunng lhc year relating to road and equipment 
leased III uiher^. (he Jepreeiaiiun (.harites lur w hieh arc niH includible in upvraiini: expenses ul the respundcm. (See Schedule .'.1(1 lur ihe reserve relating lo road 
and equipment uwned and used hv the ivspiimlemi 

.1 II an> cmnes are made lur "Olhcr credits' and Olhcr debits." .laie Ihe lacis ueca-siuninu suih emnes A Jehu balance in culumns Ibl ur (gl lur any pnmaiy 
jceuuni shiiulJ Iv shimn in parenihesis ur Jesiunaied "Dr 

4. Details m the respective secuons of dus schedule may be omined if eidier total road leaaed tt> othen or total eqwpmem leased frran oiiien lepieseuis 
less dian 5% of mial road owned or toial eqmpmem owned, respecnvely. Hiiwever. line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

1 
i 

Line 
Nu 

I'russ Aeeuuni 
f h e a 

IJl 

i ROAI) 

1 i.ii lirailini: 

I , i4i illher. nehi-<ii-».i\ expenduuies 

l l 

4 

5 

(1 

7 

S 

1 

II) 

II 

12 

1.1 

14 1 

15 

16 

17 

IX 

!•» 
20 

: i 

22 

i.si Tunnels and subwavs 

Ihl Bndces iresiles and i.ulNens 

i7i Ele\jied siruiiures 

LSI Ties 

|4I Rail jnd uiher irack nuicnal 

(III Ballj.sl 

11.1) Fences, snuw sheds, and siens 

1 Ihl Slaliun and UIIKC huildinus 

i l7l Rujdwjv huildinus 

ilNI Waier siaiiuns 

1191 Fuel siaiiiin> 

(20) Shuos and enuineniiuse.s 

(22) Siuraae warchuuses 

i2.') Wharves and dinks 

(241 Cual and ure unjrves 

1 i2.'il TOFC COhC lemunals 

j (26) CunimuniLjiiun svsienis 

(27) Sienals jnd mierluckers 

i29l Power nlanis 

1.111 Puwer-iransniissiun svsienis 

2.1 1 1 (.1^1 Miscellaneuus siniciures 

14 1 1.57) Ruadwav maenines 

25 \ 

26 1 

27 1 

1.191 Punlie impnisemeniv—Cunsiruetiun 
(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Puwer-olam maeninerv 

2!l 1 All uihcr ruad aciuunis 

29 . TOTAL ROAD 

.•0 
31 

32 

EOLIPME.NT 
(52) Loeomoaves 

1 (S3) Freight-tram can 

' (54) Passenger-mm can 

33 ' ' (55) Highway revenue equipmem 

34 ', i (56) Floanng equpmem 

35 ' (57) Work equipmem 

36 ! : (58) .Miscellaneous equpmem 

. . ' (59) Computer systems and word 

1 procftSiHnff cQuipmcot 

38 ', TOTAL E0U1PME.NT 

39 1 GRA.ND TOTAL 

Balanee 
al heuinnini! 

ul \cjr 
(hi 

CRI DITS r o RLSERVh 
Ounni: the vear 

(Thargesio 
upenmng 
expenses 

( 1 . 1 

Other credits 

(dl 

j 

! 
1 

Not ADDJlicable -

' 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunni! the vear 

RelircmunLs 

(el 

5% Rule 

1 1 

1 

i 

! 1 

; 
I 

1 
• 

Other debits 

(fl 

Balance 
at close uf 

vear 

IU) 

j 

1 
I 

1 

' 

1 

1 
1 1 1 

: 
i 1 
1 1 

1 
j 

1 

1 

! ' , i 
i • •• 

; i 

! 
• 

! 
1 

1 . • • 

978 • 28 ,064 28.377 

Une 
No. 

1 
1 

1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
1 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 

^7 

:s 
19 

-ia. 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To oe reported widi equipment expense radier than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Campanyi 
(Dollan in Thuusandsi 

1 Disclose the investment in railway propeny u.sed in iransponaiion service ai ihe cliisc ul ihc year This invesimem represents the aggregate of propeny 
owned or leased by the respondent and used an ihe respondent's iransponaiion service Such pmpcny inLludes lai the invesimeni repuned in Ai.ciiunts 731 
"Road and Equipment Propeny." and 732. "Improvements on Lea.sed Propenv. ' uf the respundcm. less anv 731 ur 732 pnipenv leased lo uihers fur their 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges lincluding equipment or oiher railwav propeny cuvcrcd by ihe iiiniracii Equipment leased to uihers under scparaie 
distinct contncts shall nut be deducted from die respondent's 731 ur 732 propeny, and (bi ihe inveMmcni uf uiher Lumpanics 731 ur 732 propeny (including 
nprrating and lessor radroadsl used by the respondent when ihe lease is for exclusive use ur cunirol uf roads, iracks. ur bndges i including equipmem uf uiher 
railway propeny covered by ihe contract). This excludes leased equipmem from uperaiing railroads under separate disiinci contracts and the invesiment ol other 
camere in propeny jointly used by the respondent 

2 In column la), classify each company in this schedule as respundent (Rl. lessor railruad (Ll. inactive ur propnetary cumpany (Pl. and uiher leased 
propenies-(O) 

3 In column (ai lo le). inclusive, n m shuw the data requested fur the respondent (R). next (he data fur Lumpanics whose enure proocnies arc used m 
iranspunaiion service of the respondent, divided between lessur IL) and propnetary iP) cumpanies. lulluwcd by data lur camere and uihers (Oi. poniuns of 
whose property are useil in transportation service o f the respondeni Show a lotal for eacn class of company in column id) and (e) Then show, 
as deducnons. data for iransportation properly leased to carriers and oihers. 

4 In column ici, line-haul cainen repon the miles of road used in bne-haul service. Repon miles in whole numbers 

5 In column id), show die amount apphcable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column ibi Values oi propeny 
of udier cameis segregated by anmate or otherwise should correspoiKf in amount to the deducnons made by the ownen in dieir repons If separate value is not 
availaole. expiananon should be given. Differences between ihe amounts in column (d) of this schedule and die amounis shown in column ici. line 24. on the 
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each inaividual railway, shuuld be explained in a lootnote BOOK value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ui 
the owner should be reponed in column (d) in reference to the investment ul the respondent in the secunues of the owner unless a good reason can be given lor ihe 
contrary .Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pereent or otlwrwisei value uf propeny of pnvaic ownen. or ponions of propeny ol other camere. 
should be explained. 

6. In column lei. show the amount of depreaatiCin and amonizauon accnied asof ihe close ol the year in Accounts 733. 734. 735. 736. and 772. ihat is appli­
cable to die propeny of the camen whose names are lisied in culumn (bl. regardless of where (he reserves iherefor are recorded 

Une 

No 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

Class 

(See 

Ins 21 

(ai 

R 

L 
L 
L 
L 
L 

Name of eompsny 

lb) 

Norfolk Sou the rn Combined R a i l r o a d Subs . 

North C a r o l i n a R a i l r o a d 
C i n c i n n a t i Sou the rn Railwav 
A t l a n t i c and Nor th C a r o l i n a R a i l r o a d Co. 
P i t t s b u r g h & West V i r g i n i a R a i l r o a d (P&WV 
P&WV Subleased t o Wheel ing & Lake E r i e Rw 

T O T A L 

0 B a l t i m o r e & O h i o 

P 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

19 

20 

21 

^̂  
23 

R 

Chicago & Western I n d i a n a R a i l r o a d Co. 

Columbus & G r e e n v i l l e R a i l r o a d Co. 
Athens B e l t Line 
Richmond F r e d e r i c k s b u r g & Potamac 
Georgia R a i l r o a d & Banking Co. 

.Mdes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole numberi 

(Cl 

14,024 

219 
335 

94 
) 121 
V (121) 

648 

Investments 

in propeny 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

1 1 , 2 2 3 , 3 8 3 

5 .224 
53 .089 

2 .745 

Depreciation and 

amonizauon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 61 

(el 

Line 

No 

3 , 6 2 3 , 5 6 0 i 
1 2 

1,6071 3 
1 4 

539 5 
49 .328! 19.230 6 

(49.328i) ( 1 9 . 2 3 d ) 7 
61.0581 2 .146 s 

127 
15 

4 .546 
12 

10 2 .318 
8 

1 31 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

1 1 3 1 1 6 | 

C a r o l i n a Aluminum Co. 11 : 524! 1 '7 1 
Uni ted S t a t e s Government 12 ' 

TOTAT, 
Less L ines Leased t o or Opera ted by Other 
C l i n c h f i e l d R a i l r o a d Co. 

R . S l n . q s - S h p f f i p l d R f P P i /v T r n n C n . 

33 7 .594 
s 1 

i 18 

1 19 

\ 17 
:o 
21 

! 91 ! 22 1 
R Ware Shoa l s R a i l r o a d Co. ! 96i 1 23 | 

:* ! R i Chesapeake & Ohio R a i l r o a d Co. 18 1 1.9431 . :* 
^ 1 R 1 S t . Lou i s -San F r a n c i s c o R a i l r o a d Co. ! 17 ' a 
26 R 1 Augusta & Summervi i le R a i l r o a d Co. | 171 ' 261 
27 R L o u i s v i l l e & N a s h v i l l e R a i l r o a d Co. 1 5 7̂ 
:8 R Gulf Mobile & Ohio ' 19 :« 
29; R ! Seaboard C o a s t l i n e 2 : I . O I L : : ' 
30 : i i : ' 30 

31 : 1 ' 1 3 1 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Company) - CONTINUED 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

Class 
(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

Name of company 

(b) 

S o u t h C a r o l i n a C e n t r a l R a i l r n a d 
C i t v o f -Ozark 
Ogeechee Rai lwav 
Cha t t anooga Chickanauga Rai lway 
Grea t Walton R a i l r o a d Co. 
I l l i n o i s R a i l r o a d S e r v i c e , I n c . 
Bulk S e r v i c e s 
I n d i a n a Hi R a i l 
I n d i a n a R a i l r o a d Co. 
C e n t r a l R a i l r o a d Co. of I n d i a n a 
NC & VA R a i l r o a d 
C a r o l i n a C o a s t a l Rai lwav 
Aberdeen C a r o l i n a Western 
Commonwealth Rai lway Co. 
Bloomer S h i p p e r s R a i l r o a d Co. 
Chesapeake & A l b e r m a r l e Rai lway 
C a r o l i n a & N o r t h w e s t e r n Rai lwav Co. 
P i ckens R a i l r o a d Co. 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Miles of m d 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

79 

74 
70 
27 
22 

2 
205 

38 
121 

72 
17 

104 
12 
15 
73 
23 

7 
981 

13.724 

Investments 

in propeny 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

8.186 
7 3 

9 .951 
8 .235 
3 .180 
2 .619 

395 
30 .207 

6 ,219 
18.842 
11.412 

2 .044 
12.129 

1,966 
2 ,012 
8 ,413 
4 .382 
1.401 

134.80C 

1 1 . 1 5 7 . 2 3 5 

Depreciauon and 

amofuzaiion of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

3 .625 .706 i 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

2< 
29 
30 

31 

1 
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Road Imuals : N S R a i l Y e a r l 9 j 0 _ 43 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTV USEO IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Propeny Accooata) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, die amoum of investment at the close of the year in propeny of respondent and each group or clan of 
companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for reymdcM and for each group or class of companies and piopertes on line 44 herein, should CBtiespood widl die amouna for each claaa of 
company and propenies shown in Schedule 3S2A. Continuii« reconis shall be mamtamed by respondem of die primary propeny accoums separately for each 
company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Repon on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of renuls for leased propeny based on 6 pereent per year where propeny is not classified by accounts 
by non<amer ownen, or where cost of propeny leased from other cainen is not ascenainable. Identify noncamer ownen, and briefly explain on page 37 
mediods of esumaling value of propeny of non<amen or propeny of other camere 

4. Repon on line 30 amounu nol includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reponed should be bnefly identified and explained. Also include 
here diose items after permission is obUined from die Commission for exceptions lo prescnbed accounung Reference to such authonty should be made when 
explaining the amounts reponed. Respondents must not make aifaiuary changes to the pnnied stub or column headings without specific auUionly from die 
Commission. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 

J7 
38-

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for uansponation puiposes 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odier, nghlK>f-way expenditures 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated suuctuies 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other back maienai 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC lenmnals 

(26) Communicanon sysiems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(3S) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constniction 

(44) Shop machinerv 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased propeny capitalized rentals (explain) 

Odier (speafy and explain) A c c t s . 1 & 7 7 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freigbt-tFMn can 

(S4) Passenger-nin can 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floating etpiipment 

(57) Work ei|uipment 

(S8) MisceUaneous etjuipmem 

(39) Compmer iystems and word preoeisiag 
equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constiuction 

(80) Odier elemenu of invesonem 

(90) Conisuclion work ia progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondeni 

(b) 

124.507 
421 .809 

5 .174 
36 .840 

457.684 
1 

1 .249.055 
2 . 2 9 5 . 0 1 8 

558.300 
6 .470 

182.556 
27 .821 

1.812 
12.163 

158.236 
220 

4 .294 
90 .340 
53.826 

190.713 
343 .323 

3 .689 
16.520 
8.799 

160.848 
109.716 

76,025 
13.429 

6 . 6 0 9 . 1 8 8 
1 .224.240 
2 , 5 4 8 , 4 2 2 

878 
99 .124 

3,660 
104.272 
115.958 

78.354 
4 . 1 7 4 . 9 0 8 

29.154 
399 

225.606 
IL039.255 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

9 .565 
36 .307 

138 
10.843 
23 ,644 

3 .633 
16,297 

4 .228 
229 

3 .122 
192 

70 
84 

465 
40 
37 

52 
685 

2 .309 

114 
24 

2 .450 
52 

9 

4 ,098 
118,687 

4 

4 
5 .804 

(14.1261 
17 

110.386 

laiy companies) 
(d) 

Other Uased 
propenies 

(e) 

1.699 
852 

1.046 

844 
1,827 

487 
1 

189 

27 
101 

160 

74 
103 

7,410 

0 

0 
184 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

7.594 44| 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, oolumn (h) 
Lme 620, column (0 
Lme 620, oolumn (g) 

Unes 136 dini 138 column (0 
Lines 118 dim 123, and 130 Uini 135 

column (0 

1 Line 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (t) 

Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (f) 

Lme 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lmes 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed hne 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 

' exceed bne 320, column (f)) 

Line 507,-column (f) 
' Line 508, column (0 

1 Lme 509, column (0 
Line 510, oolqipn (0 
Line 511, column (1) 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (0 

« Lme 514, column (0 
Line SIS, column (0 

' Line 516, column (0 
Line 517, column (0 

^ Schedule 450 

< Line 4 column b 

[ • » 

-

-

-

" 

-

-

-

-

1 

= 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Scbedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Lines 32, 3S, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus hne 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) ihru (g) 

Scbedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40. 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lmes 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Scbedule 417 

Line 1, column 0) 
Line 2, oolumn (j) 
Line 3, cohimn (j) 
Line 4, oolumn (j) 
Line S, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Lme 7, oolumn (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 

* Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47 column b 

c 

c 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
iDollarv in 'PiouMiHlii 

1 Repon/SrijjA/expenses oniyi 
3 The IINJI ikprix-uiiim opcatc rcpiincil in Liilunin ih l . line 3V. NIMIUIII habincc lo the sum of the dvprciMiHin cicpen.ic repuned in schedule 410, coluinn 

lO lines l.<6 i n . jnd \3» 
3 Rcpiin in mlunin (cl the lca.sc/rcnijls fiir Ihc various pmpcny cjtcgiines nl Wjy jnd Siniciures The iciul net leicse/renul reponed in culumn (cl. 

line Zt shiHild hjljncc Ihc ncl jniiiuni rcpiincd in schedule 410. ailunin 111. lines 1 IK ihrnugh 12.̂ . plu.s linc> \30 Ihniugh I3S. 
If an enore road or segmeni of mck is leased and if the aciual breakdown of lease/renials by propeny categones • noc known, apporaon Ihe lease/iemals based on 

Ihe percenuge of the categones' depreciauon bases lo the depieaaDon bases for all caiegones of depreaable leased propeity Use Schedule 332B o f d u repon for 
obtaining the depreciaoon bases of the caiegones of leased propeny 

4 Amiinizjiion jdiusiiiK-nt nf cx'h nud pnipeny lypc which is included in cnlumn lb) shall be repeuicd in column Id) as a debit or credit lo Ihe ap-
priipruii: line uem ihe net jd|usimcni on line 29 shall eijujl the jdjustmeni reponed on line 29 ol schedule .1.1.̂  

< Repon on line 2ll all oiher Icjuc a-nlals mx apponioncd lo any cjlejiory listed on lines 1-27 
6 Line 11. Acouni 16. should not include compuier and data processing equipmem reponed on line 37 of Schedule 413 
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No 

1 
2 

\ 
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7 
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19 
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29 

31 

35 

37 
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45 

— 

Cjie)!ury 

la) 

Land lor trjnsponjtion purposes 

Grading 

Other nght-ol-may opendiiurcs 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, incsiles and culvens 

Elevated siniciures 

TICS 

Rail and oiher irack maienal 

Ballasi 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Slaiion and olflce buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Waier siaiions 

Fuel stanons 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications svstems 

Signals and interlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission sysiems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvemenis. constniction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/ienult 

TCTAL 

Depreciation 

lb) 

N/A 

3.616 
IR 

362 
5 .201 

n 
4 S . ? l f i 
5 3 . 2 1 1 
12.100 

47 
3 .873 

857 
55 
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3 .454 

23 
f23^ 
860 

1.632 
10.193 
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127 
416 
303 

8 .589 
1.205 
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(net) 
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1.124 

0 
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1.630 
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13 
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28 
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51 
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( 1 . 1 0 5 ^ 
25.54c 

Amomzanon 
adjustment 
dunng year 
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vĉ  

oci 

CNJ 

0 0 

OCfCVJ 
CTi 
00 

CVJ 

I 

CVJ CVJ CO 

CVJ 

lOl 

i n ^ 

' ^ ^ 

00 

cT(rv. 
m 

IS) 
CVl 

cv v o ^ 
U T | I - I 

oo|cn 

01 

i 
i 
> 
ae 

3 I 
i I 
l l 

" * p j | 
k o Ml 

Ml 

LO 

o 
kO 

iTJ 
CVJ 

cvikv. 
i r j 

00 n 
: ^ 

aivv 

I I 

I voir 
cv 

eri 

cvl 

< 

II 



54 Road Initials- NS Rail Yeariggo 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon f 

I 
I 
I 



Road Initials- NS R a i l v».>i9 9 0 Revised 7/84 55 

c 

c 

c 

c 

e 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report/>e(gAr expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubricanis, purchased services and general). 

3. Rkpurt in oolumn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedille 4IS, oolumn (b), will baianoe to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line S plus hne 38 compared to the sum of Schedule<410, lues 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireportm 
Schedule 41S, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, hoe 204. 

(b) Freight Cart, tine 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireporiin 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, Une 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Fkiating Equipment (Une 3S), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Dau Processing Equipmenl (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do IHU rtport in Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Scbedule 410, line 30(. 

Note: Lines 216, 23S and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credil amounts. 

rhe allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

I. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns'(c) and (d). For improvemenis on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 41S, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freighi Cars, Une 24 plus Une 39 compared to Schedule 410, Une 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passengei and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computet and 
Dala Processing Equipment (Une 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Amortization actjustmeni of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shaU be reported in column (e) u a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net attjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment appUcable io equipment used in 
freight service included in Une 38, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 ofSchedule 410 as foUows: 

a. Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, Unes 207, 208. 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus Une 39 compared with Schedule 410, Unes 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, Unes 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuls for AU Other Equipment, lines 32, 35,36,37,40 and 41, wiU balance to Schedule 410, Unes 311,312,315 and 316, 
except for the interchange renul on traUers and contamers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shoukl 
be used when balancing Lease/Renub Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment baae by lypes of equipment shall be reported la caiumns (g) and (h) and should not include die coot of EquipmcM Used Bui Not Owned 
when Ihe rents ihereftaR are included in die rem for equipmem and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 3S-21-00, 3S-22-00 and 33-23-00. 
Il ihouki include die Cost of Equipment Owned and Losed to Odien when die renu are included in the rent for Equipmem Accoum Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used Bul Not Owned should also be included when the rem is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 shoukl equal Ihe touls of Une items constituting the equipmenl 
account louls of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shsU be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul of each equipment reserve 
aocouni in column (g). Schedule 335, shaU equal Ihe combined aggregate toul accumulated depreciation for line items constiiuiing the corre­
sponding equipmenl accounu reported in columns (i) snd 0), on Schedule 415. 
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1 41S. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT i 
1 Dollars in -Thousands) 

Une 

No 

, 

2 
3 

* 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

U' [38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Oiexl Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomonve-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomolive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Fool and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Condola-Plain 

Ckmdola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top<}eneial Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refngeraior-Mechanical 

Refngeralor-Nonmechanical 

Rai TOFC/COFC 

Flai Multi-level 

Flai<3eneral Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Can 

Cabooses 

Aulo Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refngeraled Trailen 

Other Trailen 

Refrigerated Conuinen 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Haul 

Local Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Odier Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Machinery-Locomonves' 

Machinenr-Freighi Cars' 

Machinery-Oiher Equipment' 

Woric and Odier Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

1 The dau to be reponed oo bne 38 in column (b) it die amount reponed ia Schi 
The dau to be reponed on Une 39 in column (b) It die amouni reponed in Schei 
The dau to be reponed on line 40 in column (b) IS the amount repoited in Sched 

luie 320 

Repain 

(net expense) 

(bl 

7,006 
65 .369 

72,375 

24 
12.775 
15.927 

7 .283 
! 783 

17.068 
17.211 

6 .442 
483 

1.193 
4 .163 
6 .457 

384 
2 .623 
1.352 
1.135 
3 ,624 
5 .875 

104.802 

11.375 
796 

f643^ 

11.528 

351 
351 

7 . 3 8 2 
2 .735 
8 .448 

98 
9 . 9 5 9 

i 28 .622 

217.678 

Deprecianon 

Owned 

(c) 

2 .363 
4 4 . 1 7 3 

46 .536 

6 ,100 
11 .611 

3 .632 
2 . 3 4 9 
9 .865 

21 .015 
3 .352 

1.513 
1,061 
2 .575 

205 
1.034 
2 .842 

465 
7 .352 

28 
74 .999 

7 .711 

43 

7 .754 

100 

100 

13 .788 
695 

1.613 
174 

12.666 
28 ,936 

158.325 

Capiulized 

lease 

(d) 

468 

468 

228 
572 

115 

13 

928 

1.396 

Amomzanon 

Adjusimeni net 

dunng year 

(e) 

Une 

No 

1 

IM 
3J 

1 *\ 
5 1 

6 

pT] 
[TJ 

9I 
loj 
ii~| 

[il 
13 
14 

'̂  
16 
17 J 
18j 
19 | 

20J 
211 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29] 

3o| 
31 
32] 

33 
34 
Is] 

36 

in 
JMJ 
"39] 
"40I 
41 

42J 

43 

iduie4IO,colunm(f),line203,reducedbydieaUocablepoRioaofliae2l6. 1 
jule4IO,colunui(0. line 222. teducedby die allocoblepoRionsof hoe 233. 1 
uie 410. column (0 , Unes 302 duough 306. reduced by die aOocoble portMB of 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

f8921 

(892) 

1.643 

57 

1.700 

3 .309 

3.309 

614 

C293) 
321 

4 .438 

Can. and Odier Equipment. 
The depreciation to be reponed c 

tate for Propeny Account 44, and th 
(c). Schedule 335. 

Invevlmcnl hase as i>l 12/11 

Owned 

lg» 

59 ,679 
1 .156.002 

1 .215 .681 

696 
175.473 
386.945 
139.387 

94 ,406 
368.417 
829 ,661 
115.496 

47 ,189 
28 ,472 
59 .591 

9 ,131 
43 ,121 
72 ,428 
16,285 

146,429 
707 

2 . 5 3 3 . 8 3 4 

98 .506 

618 

99 .124 

3 .660 

3 .660 

878 
78 .354 
21 .287 
49 .416 

5 .322 
220.230 
375.487 

4 . 2 2 7 . 7 8 6 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

8.559 

8 .559 

3 .585 
8 .954 

1,801 

209 
3 9 

14.588 

23 .147 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12 31 

Owned 

(11 

42 ,327 
427 .223 

469 .550 

1.041 
79 .200 

220 .510 
59 ,753 
34 .847 

155,358 
276 .163 

41 .093 

12 .203 
24 .534 
16 .643 

2 .739 
1 7 - 1 6 4 

33 .195 
4 .629 

49 .278 
432 

1 .028.782 

32 .322 

808 

312 

33 .442 

2 .079 

2 .079 

881 
38 .182 

7 .512 
17.437 

1,878 
85 .310 

151,200 

1 .685 ,053 

Capitalized 

lease 

0) 

8.218 

8.218 

2.221 
6 .228 . 

\ 

1.214 

130 
39 

9,832 

-

18.050 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

8, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Propeny Account 44, allocated lo Locomouvet. Freighi 

HI lines 38. 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying Ihe investment in each elemeni by the effective composite 
en adding or subtracting Ihe adjusimeni reponed in coluinn (e). This calculation should equal Ihe amouni shown in column 
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c 

( 

Column 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Instruction' 
This schedule will show the invesiment in capitabzed leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary account 

= pnmary account number and nile for which capital lease amounis 
are included therein 

= ihe toial investment in that pnmary account. 

= the investment m capital leases at the end of ihe year 

= the current year amorozauon. 

= the accumulaied amorozaaon relating to the leased propemes. 

418. SLTPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars In thousands) 

Primaiy Accoum No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

Total Investment 
Al End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(0 

Capital Leases 
Current Year 

Amon. 
Id) 

Accum 
Amort 

(e) 
Aect. 52-Locomotives 1.164.954 fi.'?'?9 Aft« 8.218 
Aect. 53-Frelght Cars 2.507.225 14.588 928 9.832 

C 

C 

V 
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4SI. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(DoUan ui Thausands) 

A. Railway Taxes. 

Liaa 
No. 

1 

Qooa 
Check 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

U.S. Coveimnem Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Suitax 

Excesa Profits 
Total - Income Taxes L 2 " 3 

Railroad Rcoicniem 

Hospital InsuiBice 
Supplemental Annuities 
unempioynient Insunnce 

AU Odier United States Taxes 
To>^- U A G liiMW T l — 
Tool - Raihmr T a M 

B. Adpaaneus to Fedeni Incoaie Taies 

1. la colunm la) ore listed die panculan whKh nMM often cause a difkreanal betweea uxoUe 

63 

Amoum 

(b) 

271 ,669 

271,669 
217,289 

16 .178 
1/l.qnR 

31 .176 

551 .220 
671 .638 

income and pRUx accountmg income 

less dian SIOO.OOO. may be combuied m a single entry under OdMr (Specify). 

No. 

1 

10 

11 

Ottier pamculan whidi 
if computed separatdy. .Minor items, eacb j 

2. lodicoK Ul colunm (b) ihe begimung of the year total dT Accoums 714, 744. 762 and 786 appiicabie lo eodi particular iiem in column (al. 
3. Indicsteucoiumn(c)dieneicbangeuiAoeounis714, 744, 762and786fardienetiaxefiieaofunungdifreRncesanginauogaodievenuigmdiecuiieat 

acooumuig penod. 
4. indKam m column (d) any aijiwiments. as appnpnaie. uidudmg adjuamenia to elunuiaie or retnsuue defined tax effects (credits or debin) due to | 

5. 71ietacaioflinel9iacoiumns(c)and(d)sliauldagnewididietoiaiQfdieconaacbafgei(crBdits)ioAccaum357, Provtsioa for Oefened Taxes, and { 
Aceoum 591. Provisiaa for Defared Taxes - ExmoRiinaiy Items, for die currem year. 

6. laikaaemGoiunm(e|diecun>danveu(alafcoiumaa(b).(c).and(d).T1iaioiaiafcoiunm(e)muatagieewulidieioiaiofAccountx7I4.744,762and786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

i 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

Pamculan 

(a) 

Acceienied depieeiatiaa. See. 167 I .R.C Guideiine lives puisuam 
to Rev. PMC. 62-21. 

Acceienied amortizaaaa of facilioes. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

.Acceienied amomzaiioo of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 
Amortizaaaa of nghts of way. See. I8S I.R.C. 
Odier (Specify) 

SIT - Net of F e d e r a l a e n o i i t s 
Tax B e n e f i t T r a n s f e r L e a s e s 
C o n t e s t e d P r o p e r t y Taxes 

C a s u a l t y R e s e r v e s 

I n t e r e s t on Tax D e f i c i e n c i e s 
Revenue Adius tment 

Emolovee S e o a r a t i o n C o s t s 
Vaca t ion Pay 
M i s c e l l a n e o u s - Net 

Invesunem tax cndit* 
TOTALS 

Begmmng of year 
baiance 

(W 

2 , 5 1 1 , 1 7 0 

11 .289 
7 7 , 2 3 8 
26 ,423 

111 ,107 
66 ,456 

10 ,360 
(119,997) 

(9 ,391) 
2 ,280 

(33 .904) 
(10 ,694) 

(19 ,677) 

2 , 6 2 2 , 6 6 0 

Net credus 
(charges) for 
cunem year 

(c) 

6 9 , 5 3 8 

(426) 
(3 ,283) 

1,478 

(1 ,218) 

(8 ,840) 
(19 ,292) 
(16 ,421) 

(2 ,000) 
2 ,589 

11 ,708 
(3 ,847) 

(10 ,457) 

19 ,529 

Adjustments 

(d)* 

(1980) 

(1) 

(1981) 

End of 
year balance 

le) 

2 , 5 8 0 , 7 0 8 

10 ,863 
73 ,955 

27 ,901 

109 ,889 

55 ,636 
(8 ,932) 

(136.418) 
(11 ,391) 

4 ,869 

(22.196) 
( 1 4 , 5 4 i ; 

(30 .135: 

2 , 6 4 0 , 2 0 8 

Liae 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
g 
9 

10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

\S 
16 
17 

18 
19 

Railroad Aonuai Repoif R-l •Amounts in coluinn (d) represent 
no effect on Accounts 714, 744, 

Items included in Account 557 which 
762 and 786. 

had 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
I Dollars in Thousandsl 

"Fooinotes. 

If ilow-ihrough meihod was elecied. indicate net decrease ior increasei in lax accnial because ol investmem lax credit. 
If Jelerral meihod for invesimeni lax credit was elecied: 

11) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of lax liability for cunent y"" 

.21 Deduct amount of cunem year's credit applied lo reduction oi lax liability but iieterred for accounting purposes 
i3) Balance of current year s credit used to reduce cunem year's lax 3«-rnui 
4) Add amoum of pnor >ear's vleferred credits being unonized lo reduce current year s tax accnial_ 
I SI Total decrease in current year's lax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

- 0 -

N/A 

7^ 

2. Estimaied amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net opeiaung loss 
canyover on January I of the year following ihai for which ihe repon is "•«''» S tione 

Raiiioad Ananai Repoit R-l 
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460. FTEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description fbr all Hems, regardless of amount, induded during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Inoome or Loss From Operations o< Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or IJOSS on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 
570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Inoome Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Clianges in Accounting 
Principles, 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616, Other DelMts to Retained Eamings; 
620, Appropriations for Sinking and Ottier Funds; 621, Appropriations fbr Ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during ttie year, each account should not be reported. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Inoome, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if ttie total in eittier aocount exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinary items, describe ttie ttiree largest items in ttie acoount and any ottier items in excess 
of 10% of net income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Acoount 
No. 
(a) 

519 

519 

519 

Item 

(W 

Gain realized on ttie sale of RF&P Corporation Securities 

Growtti in cash surrender value of corporaie owned life insurance 

Gains on ttie disposition of property 

Debits 

(cl 

Credits 

(d) 

34,979 

22,606 

8,958 

65 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATINa TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any ottier corporation or other 
association of any agreemeni or obligation, show Ihe particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at ttie 
dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later ttian 2 year after 

the date of issue Items of less ihan $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names of all parties pnncipally 
and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

(a) Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

DIscnpinn 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mortgage Series 
•C- bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54) 

(a) Jointly and Severally with BN, CSX Transp., ICG, MKT, 
MP and SSW 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7,787 & int 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint and 
Severally 

2. If any corporation or other association was uncier obligation as guarantor or surely fbr ttie performance by the 
respondeni of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder fbr each such contract of guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at the dose of ttie year or entered into and expired dunng ttie year. 
This mquiiy does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later ttian 2 yeara after 

date of issue, nor does It indude ordinaiy surety bonds or undertalOngs on appeals in court preceedlnas. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title. 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

T 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

" 
Railroad /Vnnuai Report R-1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using ttie following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrcwing 
arrangements Footnote disdosure is required even ttiough ttie arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally resb-icted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of 
short-tenn borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng ttie period and 
ttie weighted average rate of ttiose borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating t>alances not legally restricted shoukl be disclosed. 
3 Compensating balance arrangements need only be disdosed for ttie latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances induded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Aocount 717, Ottier Funds, should also be separately 

disclosed below. 
5. Compensating baianoe arrangements are suffidentty material to require disdosure in footnotes when ttie aggregate 

of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquki assets (current cash balances, restricted and unresbicted 
plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance witti a oompensaling balance requirement, ttiat fact should be disdosed along witti 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable} and material. 

NONE 

Railroad /Vnnuai Report R-1 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEKT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detemiine Ihe average embedded rate of debl capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Yaar 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

II. Interest Accured During 

L ine* 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligalions and Other Long Temi Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debl in Default 

Unamortized Oebt Premium 

Total Oebt 

Debt Directly Relaied to Road Property 

Oebt Diredly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Diredly Related lo Road 

Percent Diredly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Oirectly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Oebt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch 200,L 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch 20O,L 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L.1-7 

N o t e l 

N o t e l . 

Sum L.9 and 10 

L.9 + L.11 
(2 decimals) 

L . 1 0 + L 1 1 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L.11 

(L. 1 2 x L . 14) 
plus L. 9 

( L 13 x L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

27,200 

94,136 

159.553 

505,105 

4,798 

_ 

(4.082) 

786,710 

140,905 

593.844 

734,749 

1918% 

80 82% 

51.961 

150,870 

635,840 

tha Yean 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Total Inlerest 

Interest Affiliated Company Oebt 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest DIrecUy Related to Road Property Oebt 

Interest Directty Related to Equipmenl Debt 

Inlerest Not Diredly Related lo Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch.210, L.22 

Sum of Lines (17+18) less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Notes. 

Note 3. 

L. 22 - (L.23+L.24) 

L 23 + (L.25XL.12) 

L. 24 + (L.25XL.13) 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

96,621 

405 

(12) 

97,014 

_ 

97,014 

6,654 

60,445 * 

29.915 

12,391 

84,623 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debl was Issued. 
Nota 2. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively. 

•Net of capitalized Interest $(15,080). 
Railroad /Vnnuai Report R-1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Schedule 512 - Notes continued from page 72 

Note 3 - (continued) with normal financial and banking practices. All transactions are entered 
into in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms as those 
prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other banks. Also, in 1990 
Brown Brothers was paid fees of approximately $82,000 for managing a portion 
of the assets of NS' pension fund and commissions earned on purchases of shares 
of common stock pursuant to NS' share purchase program. 

Note 4 - R. E. McNair, an NS Director, is Chairman of the Board and President of the McNair 
Law Firm, P. A. and its subsidiary, McNair Group, Inc. 

Note 5 - Mr. McKinnon's son, Henry A. McKinnon, is an associate of the law firm of Hamilton & 
Hamilton, Washington, D. C. This firm had provided legal services to NS or its subsidiaries 
for many years prior to Henry A. McKinnon's affiliation with the firm. 
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^oad I m o a l s ^ N S R a i l Ysar l9_ 

I 

LNSTRfCTIO.NS CONCERMNG MTLTWS TO BE .MADE LN SCHEDULZ TOO 

Suie paraculan oi ul n c i u operaiea by -Jie respondem ii ihe close of -Jie year, iccording lo ihe following classification. 
' [) Ljie owned 3y resmnaeni 
'.Z) Ljie owned by propnetary comoanies 

,3) Ljjie openieo under '.ease for a specinea sum. lessor being lA) on affiliated corooration. or iB) independent or not ufiliaieu *iin .-ssDonaent 
i4) Line opented under contnct or agreement tor contingent rent, owner being (.Ai an atfiliaied corporation, or iBl inaepenaent or not jifiliaiea "iih 

.-espondent 
l i ) Line ooerated unoer •.racka^e n^hii. 

Give suototais r'or each of ihe several . lumoem classes, m ihe order listed above, as well a ihe lotal for all classes. 
Lengdis ot n c x should be reixjrted to ihe nearest WHOLE mile adjusted lo accord with toolings, i e . counting one-naif mile u d over as a '*noie -nne and 

Jisregarding anv fraction iess man one-naif mile. 
In column lai insen ihe t'lgure land letter, if anvi indicating us class in accordance wiih ihe preceding classiilcation. 
In column ibl jive ihe vanous proponions or eacn class owned or leased by respondent, listing eacn propomon once in anv grouping Canadian mileage 

ahould be segregated and identii'ied on sepante lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column id) give its entire length i tne distances oeiween lermini 
ot single or lint main irackl. and in ihe following columns ihe lengths ot second main mck: ill other main iracks. passing iracks. crossHjvers and nim-outs. «av 
swiicning 'jacks, and yard switching iracks These classes of iracks are det'ined as lollow's: 

Running iracKS Running iracxs. gassing iracks. cross-oveis. etc . including tum-outs from those iracks lo clearance points 
Wav iwiic/iin; iracts Station, 'earn, inuustrv and other switching iracks for wnicn no sepante service is maintained 
Yard swiicning iracks. Yards wnere separate switching services are maintuned. including classii'ication. nouse. :eam. industry and uiher iracks swucned bv 

yard locomotives 
The -eturns m columns ihi and ii) should include iracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, etc Tracks belonging lo an 

industrv ;or which no rent is payaole should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gnvel and sand pits and quames. ihe cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal fr>r 

:he respondent's use. should not be inciuded 
Class 111 includes all lines operated by ihe respondeni at the close of ihe year to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class 12) includes each line, full ntle lo wnich is in an inactive propnetary corporation of ihe respondent li.e.. one ail of whose outstanding siocks or 
obligauons are held by or for the respondent, and which is operaied by ihe respondeni or an affiliated system corporation without anv accounting lo ihe said 
propnetary corporauon). It may also include such line when die aciual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligauons rest in a corporauon controlled by or 
controlling the respondeni. but in tne case of ani such inclusion, the facts ofthe relation to the respondent of'ihe corporation Holding the secunnes should be lulh 
set fonh in a footnoie .An mdriii r i orporaiion is one which has been pracucally absorbed m a controlling corporation, and which neither operates pronerty nor 
administers its iinanciai affairs: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining ntle to 
propeny or franchises. 

Gass (3) includes all tiacks operated under a lease or fonnai conveymtce of l eu than (he grantor's interest in the propeny. with a specitlc and unconditional 
rem reserved. The raci thai the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organizMion for rinanciai purposes is immatenal in ihis connection. 

Class I-t) IS Ihe same as class i3). except that ihe rem reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class I j ) includes all tracks operaied and maintained by others, but over which the respondent haa the nghl to operaie some or all of its trams. In the road ot this 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts ol a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main iracks. industnai iracks and sidings owned by 
.loncamer companies and individuals when ihe respomlent operates over ihem. but does not have exclusive possession of ihem. 

Road held by ihe respondent as loini or common owner a n / o i n t lessee or under anv joint arrangement snould be snown in its appropnate class, and the entrv 
01 length should be ol ihe enure length ol ihe pomon joindy held. The class symbol should have the letter iJ) attached. 

Ruad opented bv ine respondent .is agent ior another earner should not be included in ihis scnedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

NS RAIL YEAR 1990 I 
I 

CLASS 

1 

1 
1 
IJ 

IJ 

IJ 

u 
IJ 

2 

3 
3A 
3AJ 

3B 

3BJ 

4 

4B 
4BJ 

5 
5 

PORTIONS OWNED 

OR LEASED 

BY RESPONDENT 

100X 

SOX 
33X 
75X 
67X 

60X 

SOX 

33X 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

lOOX 

TOTAL CLASS 2 

100X 

100X 

SOX 
100X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 3 

100X 

100X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 4 

100X 

OX 

TOTAL CLASS S 

1 RUNNING Tf 

MILES OF ROAD 

13033 

7 
3 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

13043 

4 

4 

94 

0 
0 

S66 
0 

660 

0 

12 
5 

17 

690 

428 

1118 

JACKS, PASSING 

MILES OF 

SECOND MAIN 

TRACK 

1293 

5 
3 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

1301 

4 

4 

0 
0 
0 

226 
0 

226 

0 

0 
0 

0 

263 
63 

326 

TRACKS CROSS-

MILES OF ALL 

OTHER 

MAIN TRACKS 

59 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

59 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
1 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

23 

21 

44 

OVERS, 

MILES 

ETC 1 

OF PASS-

ING TRACKS 

CROSSOVERS 

AND TURNOUTS 

1713 

5 
4 
0 

0 
0 

1 

0 

1723 

1 

1 

1 

0 

0 
71 
1 

73 

0 

0 
0 

0 

93 
27 

120 

MILES OF UAY 

SUITHING 

TRACKS 

2224 

15 
0 
0 

0 
0 
10 

3 

2252 

0 

0 

6 

0 
0 

68 
0 

74 

0 
1 

1 

2 

46 

50 

96 

MILES OF YARD 

SWITCHING 

TRACKS 

4355 

14 
6 
7 

3 
0 

22 

2 

4409 

4 

4 

22 
2 
0 

128 
5 

157 

33 
0 
0 

33 

451 
137 

588 

1 
TOTAL fl| 

1 
22677 • 

46 • 

16 

7 % 
3 | 
0 

3 3 ^ 

1 
22787 

i 1 
13 

1 
123 g 

a l 
0 

1060 A 

% 

1191 

1 I 
33 

''i 1 
52 1 i 

1566 

72b M t 

2 2 9 2 ' 

14842 1857 104 1917 2424 5191 26335 



NS RAIL 1990 
75 

702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATE AND TERRITORIES(SINGLE TRACK) 

STATE OR TERRITORY 

(A) 

ALABAMA 

CANADA 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

FLORIDA 

GEORGIA 

IOWA 

ILLINOIS 

INDIANA 

KANSAS 

KENTUCKY 

LOUISIANNA 

MARYLAND 

MISSISSIPPI 

MICHIGAN 

MISSOURI 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NEW YORK 

OHIO 

PENNSYLVANIA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 

VIRGINIA 

UEST VIRGINIA 

TOTAL 

1 LINE 

1 OWNED 

I (B) 

1 1412 

I 0 

1 0 
1 208 
1 2209 

1 85 
1 764 
I 841 

1 0 
I 173 
1 80 
1 16 
I 250 

1 81 
I 433 
1 1104 

1 68 
1 910 
1 44 
1 820 
1 889 
1 2073 
1 583 

1 13043 

LINE OF 
PROPRIETARY 

COMPANIES 

(C) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
4 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

MILES OF ROAC 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

LEASE 

(D) 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

2 
0 

198 

0 
0 
10 
0 

0 

313 
0 

1 
0 

0 

136 

0 

0 

660 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

CONTRACT 

(E) 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
17 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

17 

OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

LINE OPERATED 

UNDER TRACKAGE 

RIGHTS 

<F) 

26 
245 

3 
53 
9 

37 

266 

16 
2 

60 
4 

0 
2 

40 

65 
38 
12 
72 
0 

40 

32 

81 
15 

1118 

TOTAL 

MILEAGE 

OPERATED 

RESPONDENT 

(G) 

1438 

245 
3 

261 

2218 

122 
1030 

859 

2 
431 
84 

16 
262 
121 
498 

1472 

80 
987 

44 

860 

1057 

2154 

598 

14842 

LINE OUNED 

NOT 

OPERATED BY 

RESPONDENT 

(H) 

27 

0 
0 

0 
257 

0 
29 
391 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

343 

0 
104 

0 

10 
0 

165 
100 

1426 

NEU LINE 1 

CONSTRUCTED j 

DURING YEAR | 

(1) 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 I 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
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MIF REPORT R190 FOR YEAR 1990 BALANCE AS OF 9- 5-91 PAGE 

CARRIER SCHO EDIT ACCUM TOTAL FILE TOTAL 

117100 710 9 
117100 710 9 
117100 710 9 
117100 710 9 
117100 710 10 
117100 710 10 
117100 710 11 551 556 
117100 710 12 
117100 710 12 
117100 710 12 
117100 710 12 
117100 710 12 
117100 710 13 
117100 710 13 
117100 710 19 112046 112051 
117100 710 20 112046 112051 

117100 750 1 
117100 750 

117100 755 10 
117100 755 10 
117100 755 

VARIANCE ERROR 

NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 

5 VERTICAL 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 
NO DATA 

5 HORIZONTAL 
5 HORIZONTAL 

NO DATA 
BALANCED 

NO DATA 
NO DATA 
BALANCED 

LINE/COL 

COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
COL 
LIN 
LIN 

COL 

COL 
COL 

D 
E 
K 
L 
C 
L 
L 
E 
F 
G 
H 
J 
M 
N 
55 
55 

C 

B 
C 



NS R a i l *«rw 90 

c 

c 

c 
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80 Road Initials: NS R a i l Year 19 .SO— 

UO. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conliaucd 

Instructions for reporting rrcight-lrain ear data. 
1 Cive particulars of each of Ihe vanous classes of equipment which respondeni owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or huilt in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term 

"new" means a unit placed in service for the Tint time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to oihers for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to ochen 

for less than one year are to be included in column (i) Units rented from oihers for a period lea than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCX)UNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

)l 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40* 
(BI0O-B287) 

Plain box cars - SO' and longer 
(B300-B887) 

Equipped box can 
(AU Code A) Except A S 

Plain gondola can 
(AU Codes G & J-I, S-2, S-3, and J-4) 

Equipped gondola can 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper can 
( A M C o d e C _ l _ C _ 2 _ ) ' 

Open top hopper cars—general service 
(AU Code H) 

Open top hopper can—special seivice 
(All codes K. J-O) 

Refrigeiator can—mechanical R-9 
(RI50-170. 25(3-210, 350-370. 4S<M70. 
550-570, 650-670. 750-770 and 850-870) 

Refrigeiator can—non-mechanical 
(RlOO-120. 200-220. 300-320,400-420. 
500-520, 600-620, 700-720 and 800-820) 

Rat can-TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P & Q and S) Except Q8-) 

Flat can—multi-level 
(AU Code V) 

Flat can-general servioe 
(F101-I06, F20I-206. F30I-306) 

Flat can—other F-8 F 40 _ 
(FI1I-K6. 211-266. 311-366. 411-466. 
600-826) 

Ihnk can—under 22,000 gaUoni 
(T-O, T-I. T-2. T-3. T-4. T-5) 
(Excepc'I1X») 

liink can—22.000 gaUons and over 
(T-6. T-7, T-«. T-»> 

All ocher freight can A _ 3 _ 
(All Code L and FI71-176, 271-276. 
371-376. 471-476 and Q8-) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL Oines S3, S4) 

Umts in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Tune-nuleage 
cars 

(b) 

104 

12.843 

13,994 

8.160 

3,687 

16.353 

47,345 

3.364 

2 

1.095 

1,723 

979 

470 

1,703 

2,611 
114,433 

N/A 

114.433 

AU Olhen 

(c) 

701 
701 

Changes during the year 

Units instaUed 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

2 0 0 

1 , 0 0 0 

1 . 2 0 C 

1 , 2 0 C 

New or 
rebiult umts 
leased from 

othen 

(e) 

6 

6 

6 

Rebuilt uniH 
acquired and 
icbuUt units 

lewnilen into 
propeity accounu 

(0 

424 

21 

2 

447 

447 

AU other units. 
uKluding ledassi-
flcation and sec­
ond hand uniu 
purchased or 

leased fram ochen 

(8) 

91 

1,661 

47 

181 

33 

23 

7 

48 

7 

3 

2 
2,103 

1 
2,104 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

5S 

1 

c' 
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* PRINT RRICC BOHSELINE C9 
117000 23 37 1768 
117000 23 38 73 
117000 23 41 3 
117000 23 45 83 
117000 23 49 84 
117000 23 53 2011 
117000 23 55 2011 

* F RRICC 117000 SCH 23 LINE 53 54 55 
3 RECS EDUND. 
* P ALL 
117000 23 53 114433 0 1200 6 447 2103 6694 109484 2011 111495 0 10068260 1420 0 0 0 
117000 23 54 0 701 0 0 0 1 151 551 0 0 551 0 10 0 0 0 
117000 23 55 114433 701 1200 6 447 2104 6845 110035 2011 111495 551 10068260 1430 0 0 0 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continaed 

4 Column (m) should show a g ^ g a t e capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1). as follows For fieight-tnun can . report die nominal capacity (in 
(ons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for ui Rule 86 of die .\AR Code of Rules Govemmg Can in Interchange. Conven die capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of the 
commodity which dw car is intended to carry cusiomanly. 

5 Time-mileage can refen to freight can . ocher than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 
haul nuleage basis under 'YTode of Car Hue Rules" or would be so senied if used by anoiher railroad 

UNFTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Luw 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whedier owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

13 

2 ,140 

1.300 

699 

51 

318 

1,895 

15 

2 

33 

11 

85 

19 

12 

101 
6 ,694 

151 
6 ,845 

Units al close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

91 

9 .026 

14.706 

7 .508 

4 .017 

16.086 

46 .473 

3 .356 

979 

1,712 

944 

458 

1,616 

2 ,512 
109.484 

551 
110.035 

Leased from 
othen 

0) 

M 
73 

3 

83 

84 

y 
.2-,=L9-L-
A ^ l l 

.2...1-94 

Total in service of respondent 

(col ( 1 )4 0)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k) 

91 

10,794 

14,779 

7 ,508 

4 ,017 

16,089 

46 ,473 

3 ,356 

1.062 

1,712 

944 

458 

1,700 

9 

2,512 
• 111,495 

N/A 
111,495 

All other 

(1) 

^ 

^ . 
551 ' 

J ^ 

Aggregate capacity 
of units repoitfd 
in col. (k) & a) 

(see ins 4) 

(m) 

4 ,995 

826 ,299 

1 ,112,787 

652 ,404 

378,234 

1 ,591,499 

4 , 6 0 3 , 8 3 9 

305,008 

72 ,903 

99 ,272 

36 ,371 

36 ,395 

152,241 

j r -

196.013 

^^^h^xm. IIP < - ^ l ^ e H ^ 
-l-0.,.0W{-rV-6-O-

^ J /opihJ^jm) 

Leased to ochen 

(n) 

1 

13 

43 

363 

192 

782 

1 

23 

^ 

2 
1.420 

10 
1.430 

une 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 
54 

55 

1 
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82 Road Initiali: NS R a i 1 lfcwl»_20_ 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoaUnucd 

UNITS OWNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OniERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

38 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipnient and car designaiions 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propeUed vessels 

(Car iloau, lighten, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 37) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Bogie<hassis ZI- , Z67 , Z68 , Z69 
Dry van U2-, Z2-, 26 , 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 - Z 3 -
Open topU4-Z4- -
Mechanical refrigeiator US- Z3-
Bulk UO- & ZO-
Insulated U7- Z7-
Ihnk ' ZO- U6-
Other trailer and container 
(Special Equipped Dry Vhn U9-Z8- A Z9-; 

Ttactor 
Thick 

TOTAL (Unes S9 to 69) 

Unhs in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N / A 

AU ochen 

(c) 

2 

4 
6 

105 
5.519 

21 
1 

2 
4 

5 .652 

Changes during the year 

Uniu instaUed 

New uniu 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

1 

1 

New 
untts 

leased from 
ochen 

(«) 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rebuilt uniU 

icwrittcn into 
propeity aocounu 

(0 

AU other units. 
including leclasri-
flcatwa and see-
cod h u d uniu 
purchased or 

leased from ochen 

(8) 

6 
114 

120 

Line 
Na 

36 

57 

_S« 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it b a bulk hopper. 

c' 

Cl 

c" 
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tad Initials: NS R a i l *arl9 90 83 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coocfaided 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 
62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 
68 

69 

70 

CroM 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

U u u retired from 
service of lespoodeni 

whether owned 
Ol leased, inciudmg 

reclassification 

(h) 

1 
839 

840 

Uniu at close of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(i) 

3 

4 
7 

110 
4 .794 

21 
1 

2 
4 

4 .932 

Leased from 
Olhen 

a) 

Total in service of respondent 
(col. (i) A 0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AUodier 

(1) 

3 

4 
7 

110 
4 ,794 

21 
1 

2 
4 

4 ,932 

Aggregate capacity 
of uniu repotted 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

2 ,640 
231 ,965 

945 
50 

90 
190 

235 ,880 

L m c d to odicn 

(n) 

Uae 
No. 

36 

57 

58 

59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 
69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1 
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84 Roadimnais: N S R a i 1 1fcarl9_ 90 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE VEAR 
(DoUan in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebudt units of equipment installed by respondeni dunng the year If 
information regaiduig die cost of any units insulled is nol complete al bme of filing of report, die umu should be omitted, but reference lo Ihe number of units 
omined should be given in a footnote, die details as to cost lo be given in die repoit of die following year. The cost of uniu under constniction at dw close of die 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even dwugh part of die cosi appean in the propeny account for (he year Indicate in coiumn (e) whetlier an 
uistaUation repicsenu equipnient purchased (P), bmlt or rebuilt by contraa m ouuide railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops 
(S) including uniu acquired dirough capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list rarh class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFOCOFC equipment on a separate line By class is meant the standard classification used 
10 distinguish lypes of locomotive units, freighi can or other equipmenl adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
chaiactensiics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel anangemeni, and honepower per unit, such as 
multiplr-puipose diesel locomotive A umu (B-B), 2500 HP Can should be identified as to special construction or service charactenstics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcan-speciai service (XAP). etc For TOFOCOFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (c) show die total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be ihe weight empcy. 
4 The cost should be die complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freighi charges and handling charges 
5 Dau for diis schedule should be confined to the units Rfjorted ui Schedule 710, culumns (c) and le) for locomotive units, passenger-tiain can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (0 for freighi train can, tidaiing equipmenl and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in Ihe upper section of this 
schedule and in die lower section disclose rebuill units acquired or rewntten into dw respondent's accounu The leim "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or 
umu placed in service for the fint time on any railroad. 

6 All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in pan with incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropnaiely identified by 
foomole or sub-heading ^ £ ^ UNITS 

Luw 

No. 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

Class^of equipment 

(a) 

SD60. 6 - a x l e . 3800 HP D i e s e l - E l e c Loco 
SD60, 6 - a x l e , 4000 HP D i e s e l - E l e c Loco 
4 - a x l e S l u e s 
4 - a x l e S lugs 
lOO-Ton Covered C o i l Car (GBSR^ 
Woodchip Cars (GTS) 
ODen Too HooDers fHT) 

TOTAL 

Number of uniU 

(b) 

21 
21 

2 
2 

100 
100 

1,000 

1.246 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

4.179 
4 ,179 

260 
260 

3 ,305 
3 .687 

31 .411 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

28 .973 
28,314 

450 
470 

5.496 
4 ,964 

39 .098 

107.765 

Mediodof 

acquisition 

(see mstnictions) 

(e) 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

N/A 

Line 

No 

22 

23 
24 

23 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XL) 
Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XP) 
Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XL) 
Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XL) 
Covered Hoppers (LO) 
Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XP) 
Auto P a r t s Boxcars (XL) 
M u l t i - L e v e l F l a t s w/ new r a c k s (FA) 

TOTAL 

GRAND TXyTAL 

28 
52 
17 
30 
21 

168 
129 

2 

447 
1,693 

1.268 
2 .847 

725 
1,690 

698 
9 .429 
7,366 

96 

N/A 
N/A 

921 
924 
487 
683 
420 

2 .902 
2 ,239 

106 

8 ,682 
116.447-

C 
C 
C 
C 
S 
C 
C 
C 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 
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Road Initials: NS R a i l fe„.« 90 89 

724, RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Ooilan in Thousandsl 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with Ihe construction of new track 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows. 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel ni ls, open-heanh process 
(3) New mis. special alloy idescnbe more fully m a fouinoiel 
(41 Relay rails 

2 Rcnims in columns (c) and (g) should he reponed in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
more should be vounied as one 

.̂  The retums in columns id) and ihl should include ihe cost of loading at Ihe point uf purihase ready fur shipment. Ihe freighi charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cost of handling rails in general »uppl> jnd «ioragc yards The ci<si of unloading, hauling over carrier's uwn lines, and placing Ihe rails in Iracks and of train 
service in connection with the distnbuliun ot the rail should mx be included in this schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
[ 1 

] 
4 

^ 
(I 
7 

8 
9 

10 
II 
1? 
n 
|4 

h 
16 

'" 
IA 

1 '"̂  
' ?0 
71 

1 '̂  
?1 

1 74 
7̂  
7f) 
7? 
78 
79 

i ^^ 
i ^' 
V 
n 
74 
1^ 
36 

Class 
01 

rail 

(al 4 

1 

4 

4 

1 

4 

4 

4 

1 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSSOVERS ETC | 

Weighl ot rail | 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

Ihl 

140 1 

132 

132 

131 

130 

115 

112 

110 

100 

100 

.Number 
ol ions 

i : 000 lb ) 

ic) 

734 

70 

187 

S6 

• 

1 N/A 1 

Toul covl ut rail ap­
plied in runnine iracks. 
passmg iraikv" iross-

overs etc . ilunng year 

Id) 

132 

8 

30 

7 

Average cost 
per Ion 

13.000 Ibl 

le) 

179.60 

118.94 

160.94 

118.02 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. I 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 1 

Weight uf rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

140 

132 

132 

131 

130 

l i s 

112 

110 

100 

i n n 

1 N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(gl 

2 

135 

351 

53 

20 

4 

14 

95 

48 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, sution. 
leam. industry, and 

other switching tiacks 
dunng year 

(h) 

66 

45 

6 

2 

1 

2 

18 

6 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ib) 

(1) 

214.10 

487 .63 

127.83 

117.37 

119.09 

127.70 

120.39 

184.34 

117.47 

4 . 6 1 
3 .36 

Line 
No 

1 
7 

4 

<i 
(, 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
17 
n 
1̂  
1̂  

"* 
17 
18 
19 
?0 
21 
77 
2} 
24 
21 
7f) 
27 
28 
29 
10 
)l 
37 
31 
)4 

W. 
36 
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125. WEKJHT OK RAIL 
Give Ihe pariuulars L-alled for below concerning ihe road and irjcK operaied by ihe respondeni at ihc close of ihe year Only ihe respond­

ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under "Weight of rai l ." ihe various weights of rails should be given. Road and 
irjck occupied under irackage right or other form of license should noi be included herein, but all road and irack held under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possession lo ihc lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 

6 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 
136 
132 
131 
130 
115 ! 

7i , 112 j 

8 !; 1 1 0 
9 ! 105 

10 ] 100 

11 , 90 
12 t 85 

13 . 80 
14 7S 

IS 70 
16 1 68 
17 1 65 

18 J 63 
19 i 60 

20 « 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 1 

31 [ 

" 1 
33 ' 
34 ' 

35 •• 

36 ' 

37 : 

38? 
39} 
t o l 

\ t \ 

! 42 

1 *3 

44 

45 

44 

47 

48 

Line-haul com. 
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

3.66 
187.82 

9247.46 
640.46 
485.43 

1237.18 
996.70 

2 1 . 7 1 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 
miles of all iracks) 

(c) 

5.30 1 
1073.81 

357.66 
5 6 1 . 7 0 

1 7 3 . n i 
9 3 7 . Q S 

74.30 
3.83 
2.61 
5.65 
5.nn 

Remarks 

(d) 

• 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
j 12 

1 13 
14 

IS ! 

1 >« 
17 1 

• 

18 1 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 ' 

2S 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

3S 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RfTURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3. 4, 6, and 12 shall be obuined from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit iram service is a speoalized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between ongm and destination. The applicable lanffs and/or contracts generally require thai a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be lendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shippmg document in a solid tram for movement between 
ongm and desiuuiion. Such lanfTs and/or contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and are subiect to iime-voiume require­
ments WhKh rellect :he approximate capacity of ihe unit trains for the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operaied pnmanly lo 
gather and distnbuie cars in road service and move them beiween way sutions or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more maior coneenirauon or distnbuuon pomts. Do not include Unit Train suiisiics in Way and Through Train suustics. A Work Tram 
IS a irain operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipmenl or company employees. Suusucs 
for Work Trams should be reported under Item 11 only Suustics related to company equipment, company employees and company freignt 
moving in iransporuuon irains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are lo be reported in ttems 4-17, 6-04, 7.02. and 3-04 and S-OS u 
instructed in notes. I. K. and L. 

(.M Report miles of road operaied at close of year, excluding indusinal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) 4 iram-mile is the movemeni ofa train a distance of 1 mile. In compuung tram-mdes, fracuons represenung less than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Tram .Miles—Runnmg shall be based on the aaual disianee run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from ihe ofliciai time tables or distance ubles. Train-mUes shall noi be increased lo cover ihe runmng of 
'ocomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, swiichmg, or other work at way suuons, or for the service of helper or pusher locomouves 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trains are detoured over foreign roads, ihe mUes shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separaiely for trams hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A moiorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trailic and is not considered a locomouve. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled umt of equipmeai designed soldy for moving other equipment. A locomotive umi-mde is a movemeni ofa 
locomotive umi a disunce of I mile under lU own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude mdes made by motorcars. .Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed oa the basia of aaual distance rua la sueh service. 

(E) .\ll locomouves unii-miles m road service shall be based oa the actual distance rua beiween termiaals and/or suuons. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fracuons and ofliciai time ubles for compuung locomoiive-miles. 

IF) Tram switching locomouve-mdes shad be compuied ai the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged in such servtee. Include 
miles aUowed trau locomotives for performing swiieiuac serviee ai terminals and way suuons. 

(G) Yard switehmg locomouve-miles shall be compuied at the rate of 6 mdes per hour for the ume aaually eagaged la yard switehmg service. 
Include miles aUowed to yard locomouves for switcbuii service in yards where regular swiichmg service is mamtained and in terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Scfaeduie 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4.11, repon both foreiga cars and 
respondeais' own cars while on the line of the respondeni radroad. Ia Items 4-13 aad 4-lS repon the pnvaie-liae categones. miles for pnvate. 
line cars (whether or not under railroad coairol) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movemeni ofa uail of car equipmenl a distance of 1 
mile. Repon miles made by flaicars canymg loaded highway trailers or empty highway traden moving under revenue billiags as loaded freighi 
car-miles and miles made by flaicars carryiag other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-mdes. Exclude mdea made by motorcars aad 
repon miles made by biwaess cars of other than reponmg earner as sleepiag car-miles la Item S-03. Repon mail, express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than S-02 combinanon cars, irt Item S-05. 

(1) Exclude from Item 4 4 1 , 4.11. 4-13. and 4.15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying compaay freighi aad no-paymeai cars moving la 
iransporuuon trams. Include such car-miles la Item 4.17,4.18, aad 4'I9 No paymeat car-miles are miles made by pnvate-line cars (other ihan 
railroad conoolled) iwl iliippi a iiiwil can fcr whidi dw nalmad dues not itunfaune die owner on a loaded aad/or empiy imle baaa. IfUie paymeat fcr dw loaded 
imla includes the empty nates, te loaded and eaipqr nalca ShouU not be cooadacd no-paymca cat imtas. 

(Jl Repon miles actually run by passenger-iiam cars in transponation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are earned ai regular tanff faies without extra charge for space occupied: mdes run by combinanon passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by duung, 
,:afe. and other cars devoted exclusively to ihe serving of meals and other relreshments and by club, lounge, and observation can : and miles run 
by other passenger-irain can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conducton' or dispaichen' m m repons or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive uniu moved I mile in iransporuuon tnms . Ton-miles of moiorcan should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomouve umu (can and conienu. cabooses) moved one mile in iransporuuon iraias (excluding nen-reveaue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in tnnsporuuon tnins include work equipment and can carrying company freight (and their conunu) . Use ISO 
Ibs. as Ihe average weight per passenger, and 4 ions as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From eonduaon ' iram reporu or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freighL Ton-miles represent the number of ions of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in iransporutton train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.cL shipment of 
ireight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freighi should correspond lo the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed ume of iransporuimn trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the mual terminals and 
Ihe ume at ihe flnal terminals, including trains switching at way suuons and delays on road as shown by eonduaon ' or dispaichen' tram 
reports. Include ume of moiorcar service performed by train locomouves at terminals and way suuons. Repon in Item 9-02 irsin switching 
houn included in Item 9-01. Tram switching is the ume spent by the train while performing switching service al terminals and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomouves in the irein. 
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INSnUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-Canclud*d 

(N) Yard switching hours are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
uuned, including lerminal switching and iransfer service in connection with the iransportation of revenue and incidepully of company freight 
Houn in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-irau miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as olTicial inspection, inspection irains for railway Com-
missmners for which no revenue is reeeived: trains running special wuh lire apparaius to save carrier's property from destruction, trains run for 
iransporuai the earner's employees to and from work when no transporuuon charge is made, wrecking trams: trains run solely for ihe purpose 
of uaasporung company maienal: iraias run for disinbuung maienal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other irains 
used in work-tram services. Exclude miles run by locomouves while engaged inadenully in switching company maienals m company shops or 
material yards in conneaion with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freighi can shall be obuined from the eonduaon' wheel repon and shall be ihe sum of all loaded ears handled by 
each tram. For example. J a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the ongination pomu, (2) in iwo ihrough trains, and 13) in a way iram lo 
the desiinaiioa powc the total coum of loaded can would be four, iwo counts for the movemenu in the way trains and iwo counts for the move-
menu m Ihrough trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecung earner receives an initui count, plus one count for eacn 
subsequeai physieal transfer betweea trams on respondenu lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in irack iden-
u/icaiion number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each ear moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded car. 

(Q) Repon vehide (TOFC uaUers/coniamera. automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muluple level freight 
can whea the work is performed at die radroad's expanse. 

(R) Repon UM number of loaded revenue trailers/eonuuien picked up, plus revenue irailers/coniainen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway laieidiaaga service, whea the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means thai railroad 
employeei pefform the servica or (hai the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside coniractor lo perform ihe service) Oo noi include those 
iradera/coaiaiaan which ara picked up or delivered by a shipper or molor camer etc when a lanfT provision requires ihe shipper-motor earner 
etc: and ml the railraad to perfom thai servioai Note: Tha count shouU reflea the irailer/coniaiaen for which expenses is reponed in Schedule 
417 Liaa 2 Columa (b). 

(S) Repen under Manae Terminals. IteA 16, the tone loaded onto and unkiaded from manne vessels ai the expense of the reporung railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of forewi per diem can on liaa al ead of year. Foreign Per Diem Can refen to freighi can other thaa cabooses 
owned by other radraada. whose iaierliaa reatai is settled oa a per diem baaa under the code of per diem rules. 

Carrien will ba govemed by locd ceadiiioaa ia deienniaiag whether a car at aa laierduaie pomi should ba consMlered "on line." Unser-
vweabla cars induda csn on repair tracks undergouifl or awaiUag repairs. They mdude ean on repair tradu repaired and awaiung switching, can 
oa repair tracka undartomt or awaiiing repam switehint. can awaning movemeni to repeir tradu held in tnm yard (exdudmg ean whKh are to 
bo repaired in tram yard wiiboui lose of ume). car moving empty in trams en route to shop, and can stored awaiung disposiuon. 

Surplus can are can whch ara in servieeaMa ooadiuoa available for loading at UM iniuai eoual oa the last day of the year, bui which have noi 
beea ptaad for loeding within 4> houn. A record shall be made of all such can on handai 12:01 a.m. of ihe day followmg the lasi day of each 
yev aad a count of tha same can made 41 houn later to aaeenau Uioae sull not plaoad for loadmg The count of surplus can shall indude can 
asMmblad u advaiMa to meet loadint reqmremenia of mora Uun ona dar. can which have not been moved because of infrequent tram semoe 
u on brandl UIMK can set asida or stored for special or fuiura loading, sudi aa pemhsfalei. gram, auios. rough freight, eic, and can siored 
becauae of seawnal deedne in nafllc such aa ooal cars, ora can, etc. The count of surplus can shall not indude can out of servne in connecuon 
with repena. can aoually movint en reuia to owners, ean moving on car serviee order, or can in tnnail to kMding pomu oa hokting road or to 
aaoiber road. The iihisse "ptosed for loadint" refen to (1) physteal switehmg of a car inio posiiion for loading, (2) physical switching of a car 
Into posaeMMn ofa shipper who will subsequently move it to loediag pesiuoa. aad (3) physKsl switdung oau uacks ai a freighihousa, pier, eic. 
for the purpoae of bemg loaded. 

Radroad Anaual Repon R-l 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

1 MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A^ 
? TRAIN MILES - RUNNING IB) 

2-01 UNIT TRAINS 
2-0 2 WAY TRAINS 
2-03 THROUGH THAINS 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES Mines 2-41 
2-05 MOTORCARS (C) 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6^ 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES fD) 
ROAD SERVICE ( B 

3-01 UNIT TRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3-03 THROUGH THAINS 
3-04 TOTAL Mines 8-101 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING fGl 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 131 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES fthousandsl (HI 
4 -01 RR OWNED AND L£ASED-LOADED 
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-011 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 -012 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-014 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-015 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-016 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 -017 HOPPER-On--SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-018 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-019 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 -020 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-022 FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
4-023 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-024 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-291 

Freight train 
(b) 

14.842 
xxxxxxxx 

2.275.458 
6.434.344 

28.134.664 
36.844.466 

36.844.466 
xxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxx 

8.246.610 
15.172.599 
80.504.350 

103.923.559 
5.203.241 

12.781.440 
121.908.240 

XXXXXXXX 
xxxxxxxx 

13 
81.838 

109.336 
45.795 
17.754 

108.345 
422.178 

48.923 
3.699 
9.337 

84.072 
15.523 

1.264 
21.077 
67.560 

1.036.714 

Pass, tram 
(c l 

23 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

47.956 
47.956 

47.956 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

47.956 
47.956 

XXXXXX 

47.956 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

4? 
43 
44 
45 
4? 

47 
4? 
4? 
59 
51 
5? 
?? 
54 
55 
55 
57 
55 
59 
5Q 
61 
6g 
65 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

4 -11 
4-110 
4-111 
4-112 
4-113 
4-114 
4-115 
4-116 
4-117 
4-118 
4-119 
4-120 
4-121 
4-122 
4-123 
4-124 
4-125 
4 -13 
4-130 
4-131 
4-132 
4-133 
4-134 
4 -135 
4-136 
4 -137 
4-138 
4-139 
4 -140 
4-141 
4-142 
4-143 
4-144 
4-145 
4-146 
4 -147 

1990 

755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS 

description 
(al 

RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
BOX-PLAIN SO-FOOT AND LONGER 
BOX-EQUIPPED 
GONDOLA-PLAIN 
GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
HOPPER^XDVERED 
HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
FLAT-ALLOTHER 
ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
TOTAL (lines 31-451 
PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (HI 
BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
BOX-PLAIN SO-FOOT AND LONGER 
BOX-EQUIPPED 
GONDOLA-PLAIN 
GOND0LA«3UIPPED 
HOPPEROOVERED 
HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
HOPPER-On--SPECIAL SERVICE 
REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
FLAT-ALLOTHER 
TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS 
TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
TOTAL (lines 47-631 

Freight train 
(bl 

XXXXXXXX 
15 

74.827 
107.280 

48.880 
18.746 

108.178 
398.908 

49.609 
3.096 
8.945 

17.524 
11.332 

2.388 
21.841 

8.099 
879.668 

XXXXXXXX 

9.296 
6 

340 
21 

77.426 
938 

1.612 

1.035 
165.272 
89.540 

116 
8.921 

95.264 
31.864 

338 
481.989 

Pass, train 
fc l 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

95 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 

51 
82 

55 
84 

85 
85 
87 
58 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

4 -15 
4-150 
4-151 
4-152 
4-153 
4-154 
4-155 
4-156 
4 -157 
4 -158 
4-159 
4-160 
4-161 
4-162 
4 -163 
4-164 
4-165 
4 -166 
4 -167 
4 - 1 7 
4 -18 
4 -19 
4-190 
4 -191 
4 -192 
4-193 
4 -20 

description 
(al 

PRIVATF LINE CARS-EMPTY (HI 
BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
BOX-EQUIPPED 
GONDOLA-PLAIN 
GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
HOPPER«)VERED 
HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
FLAT-ALLOTHER 
TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS 
TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
TOTAL (lines 65-811 
WORK EOUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (11 * 
TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
UNIT TRAINS 
WAY TRAINS 
THROUGH TRAINS 
TOTAL (lines 85-871 
CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(bl 

XXXXXXXX 

3.629 

a 
276 

24 
78.728 

714 
1.746 

1.076 
30.539 
61.813 

133 
11.073 
95.309 
33.073 

360 
318.501 

36.280 
60.071 

XXXXXXXX 
203.762 

91.795 
2.517.666 
2.813.223 

14.499 

Pass, tram 
(cl 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total number of loaded miles 55.632 and emotv mile: 2.658 by roadrailer reoorted above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miles should indude no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

l i p 
m 
118 
119 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
.1.23 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a l 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousandsl (Kl 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6 - 0 2 FREIGHT TRAINS. CRS.. CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6 -020 UNIT TRAINS 
6 -021 WAY TRAINS 
6 -022 THROUGH TRAINS 
6 -03 PASSENGER-TRAINS. CRS. & CNTS. 
6 -04 NON-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-1031 " H - o ( * « ^ o 4 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousandsl 
7 -01 REVENUE 
7-02 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 1061 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT(L1 
8 -01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8 -02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8 -03 TOTAL (lines 108. 1091 

• 8 -04 NON-REVENUE..ROAD SERVICE 
8 -05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8 -06 TOTAL (lines 111. 1121 
8 - 0 7 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110. 1131 

9. TRAIN HOURS (Ml 
9 -01 ROAD SERVICE 
9 - 0 2 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (Nl 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (Ol 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (Pl 
12-01 UNIT TRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGH TRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Ql 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Ql 
15. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (Rl 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (Sl 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS - ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-1281 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE m 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-1321 

Freight train 
(b l 

XXXXXXXX 
16.437.469 
XXXXXXXX 
16.357.974 

7.489.256 
178.393.042 

2.016.163 
22-1::69il5ia-& 

XXXXXXXX 
275.093 

11.696 
286.789 

XXXXXXXX 
108.640.785 

108.640.785 
1.286.633 

1.286.633 
109.927.418 

XXXXXXXX 
1.787.572 

382.658 
1.415.287 

XXXXXXXX 
1.077.079 

XXXXXXXX 
404.886 

1.199.217 
7.647.422 
1.119.006 

833.843 
221.884 

XXXXXXXX 
43.857.000 

43.857.000 
XXXXXXXX 

20.348 
963 

0 
21.311 

Pass, train 
(c l 

XXXXXX 
6.234 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

25.418 
xxxxxx 

31.652 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
x x x x « 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX­
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
11? 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
City of Norfolk 

L L Prillaman. Jr. maltes oath and says that he is Vice President and Controller of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries 
(see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-11: that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 
in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that 
the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of 
Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained 
in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and 
affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including January 1.1990. to and including December 31.1990. 

(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this 28th day of March. 1991. 
expires. rtJune;16.i ••1991. . 

My commission 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal ^ ^ 
administer oed)i^ J 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
City of Norfolk 

Arnold B. McKinnon makes oath that says that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-1): that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact 
contained in the said report are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named 
respondent and the operations of its property during the period of time from and including January 1.1990. to and including December 31.1990. 

'^Signaturer of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this 28th day of March. 1991. My commission 
expires. June 16, 1991. 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression! " ^ - r T ^ . r g i ^ . / ^ . r : ^ / ) ^ ^ 
^gnature of officer authorized to admii^ster oaths) 

I 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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MEMORANDA 

IFOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addcessed 

Name Title 

Date of lener 
or lelegram 

.Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Date of lener 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
lelegiam 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Audioniy 

Letter or tele­
gram of -

Mondi Day Year 

Officer sending lener or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file number 

. Cleik making 
conecnon 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

Bfi jnad Annual RcpoR R-l 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers ~ 
Improvemenu to -
To others———— 

Owned and used -
Accruals-Railway ux • 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source -
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car. locomouve, and floaiiiis equipmem-Olaasificauon — 
Changes m finandal posuion • • — -
Company service equipment — 
Compensaung balances and short-ierm borrowing 

arrangements 
Consumpuon of fud by modve-power uuts -
Contingent assets and liabilities-
Crossiies (see Ties) • • 
Debt holdings 

Oepreciaiion base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers • 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
33 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

Improvefflenis lo -
Toothers 
Owned amt used -

Electric locomotive equipmem ai close of year-
Equipnem—classified — — — — — — — 

Company seivice • 
Floaimg • 
Freight-uain can • 
Highway 
tasenfermain can • 

Invemory — — — 
Owned-Nosin of respondent • 

Equipmeni-Leased. depreaauon base and rale 
From oihers •• 
Improvements to -

R e s e r v e — — 
To others-

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciation baae raies • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operaung 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipmem • 
Freight can loaded — — — . 
Freight-indn can — 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel coiisiiiiied diesel -

Cost • 
Funded debl (see Oebl holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships—— 
Identity of respondeni — — 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounts -
Investments in common siocks of afliliated companies — 
Investments and advances of afTiliated companies 

Railway property used in transporuuon service 
Road and T ' T " * * " ' 

Changes during year -
Leased property-improvements made during the 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

7843 
79 

82-83 
8041 
82-83 
7«.79 
7S43 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
8MI 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-13 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Leases -
Locomotive equipment -

Elecinc and other 
Consumpuon of fud diesd . 

Locomouve umt miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated ' 

Of main tracks ••• 
Of new iracks in which nils were laid ' 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid -

.Miscellaneous ilems in retained income accounts for the 
year 
.Motoicar car miles — . — 
Motor rail can owned or leased — 
Net income — — ---
Oath 
Operaung eipenses (see Expensesl 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Stausucs (See Siaustics) 

Ordinary income 
Privaie line can loaded . 
Privaie line can empty -
Raib 

Laid in replacement. 
Charges u> openting eipenses • 

Additional tracks, new lines, and eacnsMns -
Miles of new track m wMck rails were lud • 
Wdght of 

Railway Operatmg eipenses — — 
RaUway Operaung revenues • 
Results of Openuons 
Retained inconie unappropnated • 

MisceUaneous items in aocounu for year • 
Revenues 

Freight 
Pusenflcf. 

Road and equipment—Invesunem in -
I to leased property — 

Leased to oihiirs DrpHiisiion baae and rates • 
Rescrw — — — — — — — 

Owned-Oepndaiion base and rates • 
Reserve 

Used-Depndaaon base and rales • 
Reserve • 

Road^Milcage openied at dose of year ' 
By Slates and limiones 

Secunties (see Investmenu) 
Shon-ierm borrowing anangements—Compensaung 
belanccs »"*! . • 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital • 
Specialized service subschedule • 
Statement of changes in financial position • 
Slock outstanding — — 

Changes during year • 
Number of secunty holden • 
Tbtal voiing power 

VUue per share 
Voting nghu • 
Supponug schedule—Road -
Sureiyshipa—Cuannues and - • • •' 
Ties laid in icptaceBiem ••• 
Ties—Additional uacks, new lines, and ooensions • 
tiacks opented at close of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
35 

87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
3^33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

22 
«0 
22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
8« 
87 
74 

21 

21 

Railioad Annual Repon R-l 
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INDEX - Continued 

Miles of, at close of year — 
"Rack and tra/ric condiuons -
Tiaia houn, yard switdung • 
Ttam miles 
Tons of fiaghi • 

Page No 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ton-miles of freight' 
TOFC/'COFC number of revenue trailers and conuinen 

loaded and unloaded — 
Votmg powen and elecuons —— 
Vifeighl of rati 

Page No 
97 

97 
J 

90 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 


